
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.gov 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Tooele City Council will meet in a Business Meeting on Wednesday, June 19, 

2024 at approximately 7:00 p.m. or immediately following the RDA meeting. The meeting will be held in the 

Tooele City Hall Council Chambers, located at 90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah. The complete public notice 

is posted on the Utah Public Notice Website www.utah.gov, the Tooele City Website www.tooelecity.gov, and 

at Tooele City Hall. To request a copy of the public notice or for additional inquiries please contact Michelle Pitt, 

City Recorder at (435)843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.gov. 

 

We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube 

Channel, at https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City 

Channel”. If you are attending electronically and would like to submit a comment for the public comment 

period or for a public hearing item, please email cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.gov anytime up until the start of 

the meeting.  Emails will be read at the designated points in the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment Period 

4. Public Hearing and Motion on Ordinance 2024-12 An Ordinance of the Tooele City Council 

Adopting a Compensation Schedule for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

Presented by Kami Perkins, Human Resources Director 

5. Public Hearing and Motion on Resolution 2024-53 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council 

Approving Budget Amendments for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

Presented by Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

 

6. Resolution 2024-54 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Adopting the Certified Tax Rate for Fiscal 

Year 2024-2025 

Presented by Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

 

7. Public Hearing and Motion on Resolution 2024-55 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Adopting 

a Final Budget for Tooele City for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

Presented by Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

 

8. Ordinance 2024-13 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending the Tooele City Personnel Policies and 

Procedures Manual 

Presented by Kami Perkins, Human Resources Director 

9. Resolution 2024-38 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Consenting to the Mayor’s Updated 

Administrative Policy for the Tooele City Volunteer Fire Department 

Presented by Kami Perkins, Human Resources Director 

 

%2Jefe ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 

http://www.tooelecity.gov/
http://www.utah.gov/
http://www.tooelecity.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.gov


 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.gov 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

 

10. Resolution 2024-33 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Consenting to the Payment of a Retention 

Bonus to School Resource Officers (SROs) Assigned on a Regular Full-Time Basis to a School for the 

2024-2025 School Year 

Presented by Kami Perkins, Human Resources Director 

11. Resolution 2024-27 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Declaring that Tooele City, After July 1, 

2024, Will Pick up and Pay a Portion of the Increased Amount of the Required Employee Contributions 

for all Tooele City Employees who are Members of the Utah State Retirement Tier II Public Safety and 

Firefighter Contributory Retirement Plan and Includes Provisions Relating to the Employer Pick-Up 

Presented by Kami Perkins, Human Resources Director 

12. Ordinance 2024-20 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 10-3-27 

Regarding Vehicle Storage in the Public Rights-of-Way 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

 

13. Resolution 2024-51 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Adopting a Legislative Policy Regarding 

Public Comments in Public Meetings, Applicable to the Public Comment Period and Public Hearings 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

 

14. A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee in Lieu of Water Rights 

Conveyance for Perry Commercial Center  

Presented by John Perez, Economic Development Director 

 

15. Resolution 2024-52 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving Insurance Coverage for 

Insurance Period 2024-2025 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

 

16. Invoices & Purchase Orders 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

17. Minutes 

~June 5, 2024 Work Meeting 

~June 5, 2024 Business Meeting 

 

18. Adjourn 

 

_______________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations should notify 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.gov, prior to the meeting. 

%2Jefe ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 

http://www.tooelecity.gov/
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

ORDINANCE 2024-12 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING A COMPENSATION 
SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025. 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 91 of the 2024 Utah Legislature, effective May 1, 2024, 
amended ordinance and public hearing requirements for fixing elective and statutory 
officer compensation, adopting a compensation schedule, and increasing executive 
municipal officer compensation; and, 

WHEREAS, Utah Code §10-3-818(1) states that "The elective and statutory 
officers of municipalities shall receive the compensation for their services that the 
governing body fixes by ordinance adopting compensation or compensation schedules 
enacted after public hearing," and Tooele City's governing body is the City Council; and, 

WHEREAS, Utah Code §10-3-818(2) provides that "Before a governing body may 
adopt a final budget. .. that includes a compensation increase for an executive municipal 
officer, the governing body" shall hold a public hearing noticed at least seven days prior 
to the hearing, and that the hearing be separate from, and precede, the budget public 
hearing; and, 

WHEREAS, the term "executive municipal officer" in Utah Code §10-3-818 is 
defined to mean the city manager or chief administrative officer, assistant city manager 
or assistant chief administrative officer, city attorney, city department heads, and the chief 
assistant or chief deputy to department heads; and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City, pursuant to its enacted Personnel Policies & Procedures 
Manual ("Policy Manual"), finds and understands that the elected Mayor under Tooele 
City's charter and council-mayor forms of government, while potentially being included in 
the definition of "executive municipal officer," is nonetheless an elected official and, 
therefore, is appropriately governed by the Elected Officials' Compensation & Allowances 
provisions of the Policy Manual (see Tooele City Charter Section 2-02, Tooele City Code 
Chapter 1-6, and Policy Manual §4B3 and §9H); and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City, pursuant to its enacted Policy Manual, finds and 
understands that "head or chief of a city ... department or division" provision of UCA §10-
3-818 refers to the Directors of the Administration Departments (including the City 
Attorney) appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the City Council, exempt from FLSA 
overtime and other provisions, and not enjoying merit protections in their positions (see 
Charter Section 2-06, TCC §1-6-4(2), Policy Manual §4B4 and §9G), and this Ordinance 
will use the UCA §10-3-818 term "executive municipal officers" to mean, and to be used 
in the stead of, the terms Department Heads, Department Directors, and Appointed 
Officials; and, 



WHEREAS, Tooele City, pursuant to its enacted Policy Manual, finds and 
understands that Tooele City does not have chief assistant and chief deputy to 
department head positions, as in larger cities, and that existing assistant positions are not 
mayoral appointments, "are classified as Regular status employees ... and are not 
considered as appointed employees" or executive municipal officers (Policy Manual 
§4B4c) (see also TCC §1-6-4(2)); and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code §1-5-11(1) provides that "The council shall, by 
resolution in June of each municipal election year, fix the compensation per term of any 
and all Tooele City officers to be elected"; and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code §1-5-11 (2) provides that "The council shall adopt a 
salary schedule for all Tooele City employees with each fiscal year's budget"; and, 

WHEREAS, the Policy Manual contains the policies, procedures, and processes 
to be used in the administration of City personnel matters, including compensation and 
benefits as well as Policy Manual amendments; and, 

WHEREAS, Policy Manual Section 9 delineates the policies and procedures for 
the City's administration of compensation of Tooele City employees including, but not 
limited to: 

• Assigning positions to a salary grade on the Tooele City Salary Schedule which 
includes established fiscal controls via minimum and maximum rates of pay for 
each salary grade; 

• Assigning employee steps within the salary grade upon hire or promotion; 
• Awarding a step increase in pay for completion of an orientation period, and annual 

merit increases for employees who have received the required score on their most 
recent performance evaluation; 

• Adjusting compensation for Cost of Living (COLA) or other adjustments made to 
the approved Salary Schedule; 

• Awarding a $500 Tenured Service Performance Bonus payment to employees who 
are at the maximum of their position's salary range and ineligible for further 
increases; 

• Complying with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and the City's administration 
of compensation for FLSA exempt employees; 

• Payment of stipends at rates approved with the fiscal year budget; 
• Calculating and paying severance pay for appointed employees; and, 
• Etc. 

WHEREAS, compensation for executive municipal officer compensation proposed 
in the fiscal year 2025 budget continues to align with the Policy Manual and the proposed 
Tooele City Salary Schedule (compensation schedule) for fiscal year 2025; and, 

WHEREAS, other Sections of the Policy Manual provide for benefits, paid leave 
accrual, leave cash-outs upon termination, sick leave buy-backs for eligible employees, 



etc., and any revisions require approval of the City Council through amendments to the 
Policy Manual; and, 

WHEREAS, the Policy Manual, Salary Schedule, City Budget, and this Ordinance 
anticipate and budget for the increased compensation of each city employee, including 
executive municipal officers, and the public hearing conducted regarding, and prior to, 
this Ordinance satisfies the requirements of Utah Code §10-3-818 for the fiscal year's 
compensation, including compensation increases; and, 

WHEREAS, on June 19, 2024, the City Council convened a duly-noticed public 
hearing, prior to and separate from the budget public hearing, satisfying the requirements 
of UCA §10-3-818: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the Tooele City Salary Schedule (compensation schedule) for fiscal year 2024-2025 
(Exhibit A) is hereby adopted and includes all anticipated compensation increases for 
executive municipal officers of Tooele City Corporation (for comparison, see also the 
compensation schedule for fiscal year 2023-2024, attached as Exhibit B). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, following the public hearing, approval of this 
Ordinance shall satisfy the resolution requirement of TCC §1-5-11 and the requirements 
of UCA §10-3-818. 

This Ordinance shall become effective retroactive to the first pay period of the fiscal 
year 2025 budget, without further publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
__ day of ______ , 2024. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 

ABSTAINING: -----------------
MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 

(Approved) (Disapproved) 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 

SEAL 

Approved as to Form: 
Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 



EXHIBIT A 

Tooele City Salary Schedule 
for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

and 

Executive Municipal Officer Position 
Salary Grades 

for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 



GENERAL SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/25/2023 for FYE 6/2024 

1 !HOURLY 

2 HOURLY 

3 HOURLY 

4 HOURLY 

5 !HOURLY 

6 HOURLY 

7 HOURLY 

8 HOURLY 

9 HOURLY 

10 !HOURLY 

11 !HOURLY 

12 !HOURLY 

13 !HOURLY 

14 !HOURLY 

15 !ANNUAL 

15 !HOURLY 

16 !ANNUAL 

16 !HOURLY 

17 !ANNUAL 

17 !HOURLY 

18 ANNUAL 

18 HOURLY 

19 !ANNUAL 

19 !HOURLY 

20 ANNUAL 

20 HOURLY 

21 !ANNUAL 

21 !HOURLY 

12.11 I 12.901 13.091 13.291 13.491 13.691 13.9ol 14.11 I 14.321 14.531 

13.42 13.62 13.83 14.03 14.24: 14.46 14.67 14.89 15.12 15.341 15.57 

13.98 14.19 14.40 14.62 14.841 15.06 15.29 15.52 15.75! 15.981 

14.81 15.03 15.26 15.49 15.72 15.95 16.19 16.441 16.68 16.931 

15.661 15.891 16.131 16.381 16.621 16.871 17.121 17.381 17.641 17.91 

16.38 16.66 16.941 17.23 17.52 17.82 18.12 18.43 18.741 19.061 19.39 19.72 20.05 20.39 20.74 21.09 21.451 21.821 22.19 22.561 22.95 6 

17.19 17.48 17.78 18.08 18.39 18.70 19.02 19.341 19.67 20.01 20.35 20.69 21 .041 21.40 21 .n 22.14 22.51 22.89 23.28 23.68 24.08 7 

18.06 18.37 18.68 19.00 19.32 19.65 19.98 20.32 20.671 21.021 21.38 21.741 22.11 22.48 22.87 23.26 23.651 24.051 24.46 24.88 25.30 8 

18.97 19.29 19.62 19.95 20.29 20.64 20.99 21.35 21 .71 22.081 22.45 22.83 23.22 23.62 24.02 24.43 24.841 25.27 25.69 26.131 26.58 9 

19.95 20.29 20.63 20.98 21.341 21.70 22.07 22.45 22.831 23.221 23.61 24.01 24.42 24.84 25.26 25.69 26.13 26.571 27.02 27.48 27.951 10 

21.09 21.45 21 .81 22.18 22.56 22.94 23.33 23.73 24.13 24.551 24.96 25.39 25.82i 26.26! 26.70 27.16 27.62 28.09 28.57 29.051 29.551 11 

22.42 22.80 23.19 23.58 23.98 24.39i 24.81 25.23 25.66 26.091 26.541 26.99 27.451 27.91 28.39 28.87 , 29.36 29.86 30.37 30.88 31.41 I 12 

23.27 23.67 24.07 24.48 24.89 25.321 25.75 26.18 26.63 27.08 27.54 28.01 28.49 28.97 29.46 29.96 30.47 30.99 31.52 32.o5I 32.601 13 

24.68 25.10 25.53 25.96 26.40 26.851 27.31 21.n 28.241 28.72 29.21 29.71 30.21 30.73 31.25 31.78 32.32 32.87 33.43 34.00 34.581 14 

~.:!~~ 55,338 56.279 57,235 58,208 59,198 60,204 61,228 62,269 63,327 64,404 65,499 66,612 67,744 68,896 70,067 71,258 72,470 73,702 74,955 15,229 I 15 

26.161 26.60 27.06 27.52! 27.98 28.46 28.941 29.44 29.941 30.451 30.96 31.49 32.03 32.57 33.12, 33.69 34.261 34.841 35.43 36.041 36.651 15 

57,678 58,659 59,656 60,670 61,702 62,751 63,817 64,902 66,006 67,128 68,269 69,429 70,610 71,810 73,031 74,272 75,535 76,819 78,125 79,453 eo.so• I 16 

27.73 28.20 28.68 29.171 29.66 30.17 30.68 31.20 31.73 32.27 32.82 33.38 33.95 34.52 35.11 35.71 36.31 36.93 37.56 38.20 38.851 16 

61 ,131 62,170 63,227 64,302 65,395 66,507 67,638 68,788 69,957 71 ,146 72,356 73,586 74,837 76,109 n ,403 78,719 80,057 81.418 82,802 84,209 85,641 I 17 

29.39 29.89 30.40 30.91 31.44 31.97 32.52 33.07 33.63 34.201 34.79 35.38 35.98 36.59 37.21 37.85 38.49 39.14, 39.81 40.49 41.171 17 

64,792 

31.15 

65,893 

31 .68 

67,014 

32.22 

68,153 

32.n 

69,311 

33.32 

70,490 

33.89 

71 ,688 

34.47 

72,907 

35.05 

74,146 

35.651 

75,407 

36.251 

76,689 

36.87 

n,992 

37.50 

79,318 

38.13 

80,667 

38.78 

82,038 

39.441 

83,433 

40.11 

84,851 

40.79 

86,293 

41 .49 

87,760 

42.19 

89,252 

42.91 

90,770118 - -
43.64 18 

6s.102 I 69,810 I 11,058 I 12.2se I 13,495 I 74,744 I 16,015 I 11,301 1 18,621 79,958 1 81,317 1 82,699 1 84,105 1 65,535 1 86,989 1 88,468 1 89,972 1 91,501 93,057 1 84,6391 96,248 I 19 

33.031 33.591 34.161 34.741 35.331 35.931 36.ssl 37.171 37.801 38.441 39.091 39.761 40.441 41.121 41.821 42.531 43.261 43.991 44.741 45.5ol 46.211 19 

12,800 I 14.038 I 75.296 I 76.576 I 11,616 I 19.202 I 80,646 I 81,916 I 83.310 I 84,121 I 86,m I 87,632 I 69.122 I 90,637 1 92,111 I 93,7441 95,33s I 96,959 1 98,601 I 100.2 .. I 101 .... 1 20 

35.oo l 35.601 36.201 36.821 37.441 38.081 38.731 39.381 40.o5I 40.731 41.431 42.131 42.851 43.581 44.321 45.011 45.841 46.61 1 47.411 48.21 1 49.031 20 

18,645 1 79,982 I 81,341 I 82,124 I 84.131 I 65.561 I 81.015 I aa.495 I 89.999 I 91.529 I 93,oe5 I 84,6s1 I 96.211 I 97,913 I 99,578 I 101.211 I 102,992 I 104,7•3 I 106,52• I 100,335 I 110.m I 21 

37.81 I 38.451 39.11 I 39.n l 40.451 41.131 41.831 42.551 43.211 44.ool 44.751 45.51 I 46.291 47.011 47.871 48.691 49.521 50.361 51.21 I 52.081 52.971 21 



STEPS 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

22 ANNUAL 84,947 86,391 87,860 89,354 90,873 92,417 93,989 95,586 ~ ~ ~ ~ 103,992 10 5,760 107,558 109,386 111,246 113 ,137 115,060 117,017 119,006 22 

22 HOURLY 40.84 41 .53 42.24 42.96 43.69 44.43 45.19 45.95 46.74 47.53 48.34 49.16 50.00 50.85 51.71 52.59 53.48 54.39 55.32 56.26 57.21 22 

23 ANNUAL ~ ~ ~ ~ 98,1 26 99,795 101,491 103,216 104,971 106,756 108,570 110,416 112,293 114,202 -=-~ 120,126 ~ ~ ~ ~ o;_ 23 

23 HOURLY 44.10 44.85 45.61 46.39 47.18 47.98 48.79 49.62 50.47 51.32 52.20 53.08 53.99 54.90 55.84 56.79 57.75 58.73 59.73 60.75 61.78 23 

24 ANNUAL ~ ~ ~ ~ -....!.2!.r ~ 109,615 111,478 113,373 115,301 117,281 119.254 121,282 123,344 ~ 127,573 129,742 131,947 ~ 136,472 138,792 24 
~ -

24 HOURLY 47.63 48.44 49.26 50.10 50.95 51.82 52.70 53.60 54.51 55.43 56.38 57.33 58.31 59.30 60.31 61.33 62.38 63.44 64.51 65.61 66.73 24 

25 ANNUAL 113,922 115,858 117,828 119,831 121,668 123,940 126,047 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 139,463 . 141,833 144,245 146 ,697 149,191 151,727 154,306 156,929 159,597 25 

25 HOURLY 54.77 55.70 56.65 57.61 58.59 59.59 60.60 61.63 62.68 63.74 64.83 65.93 67.05 68.19 69.35 70.53 71.73 72.95 74.19 75.45 76.73 25 

NOS SALARIED Salarv TBD with FY Budaet Process NOS 
Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates will be+/- the stated%. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 

Annual is calculated by multiplying the number of hours worked per week X 52 X hourly rate of pay. 

POLICE OFFICER SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/26/2022 for FYE 6/2023 

ANNUAL 

PO51 IPO I 

ANNUAL 

PO52 IPO II 

40.49 41 .09 41.71 42.34 

88,424 89,750 91,097 92,463 

P054 43.68 44.34 45.00 45.68 

95,400 96,831 98,284 99,758 101 ,255 102,773 103,801 104,839 105,888 106,946 

POSS 49.16 49.90 50.65 51.41 52.18 52.96 53.49 54.02 54.56 55.11 POSS 

110,611 112,270 113,954 115,663 116,820 117,988 119,168 120,359 

PO56 54.53 55.35 56.18 57.02 57.59 58.17 58.75 59.34 PO56 

119,094 120,880 122,693 124,534 12s,n9 127,037 128,307 129,590 

PO57 !Chief" 60.49 61.40 62.32 63.25 63.89 64.52 65.17 65.82 PO57 

ANNUAL 132,110 134,092 136,103 138,145 139,526 140,921 142,331 143,754 

Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates will be+/- the stated%. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 
Annual is calculated by multiplying hourly rate X 2184 hours per year. 



Executive Municipal Officer Position 

Salary Grades 

Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

POSITION SALARY 
GRADE 

Director - Library 22 

Director - Economic Development 22 

Director - City Recorder/Purchasing Agent 22 

Director - Human Resources/Treasurer 24 

Director-Finance 24 

Director - Community Development 24 

Director - Parks & Recreation 24 

Director - Public Works 24 

Director - Information Technology 24 

Chief-Fire 24 

Chief - PSD/Police PO57 

Director - City Attorney 25 



EXHIBIT B 

Tooele City Salary Schedule 
for fiscal year 2023-2024 



GENERAL SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/25/2023 for FYE 6/2024 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

16 

16 

1 7 

17 

18 

18 

19 

19 

20 

20 

21 

21 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

ANNUAL 

HOURLY 

12.71 I 12.901 13.091 13.291 13.491 13.691 13.901 14.11 I 14.321 14.53 

13.421 

13.981 

14.81 

15.661 

16.38 

17.191 

18.061 

18.97 

19.95 

21.09: 

22.421 

23.27 

24.68 

54,413 

26.161 

57,67€1 

27.73 

61,131 

29.39 

64,792 

31.15 

68,702 

33.03 

72,800 

35.00 

78,645 

37.81 

13.62i 

14 .191 

15.031 

15.89 

16.66I 

17.48! 

18.371 

19.29 

20.29 

21.45 

22.80 

23.67 

25.10 

SS,338 

26.60 

58,659 

28.20 

62,170 

29.89 

65.8113 

31 .88 

69,870 

33.59 

74,038 

35.60 

79,982 

38.45 

13.83 

14.40 

15.26 

16.13 

16.941 

17.78 

18.68 

19.62 

20.63 

21.81 

23.19 

24.07 

25.53 

56.279 

27.06 

59,656 

28.68 

63,227 

30.40 

67,01 4 

32.22 

71,058 

34.161 

75,296 

36.20 

81,341 

39.11 

14.031 

14.621 

15.491 

16.38 

17.23 

18.08 

19.00 

19.951 

20.98' 

22.18 

23.58 

24.48 

25.96 

57.235 

27.521 

60,670 

29.17 

64 ,302 

30.91 

68,153 

32.77 

7 2,266 

34.74' 

76,576 

36.82 

14.241 

14.841 

15.721 

16.62 

17.52 

18.39 

19.32 

20.29 

21.34, 

22.561 

23.98 

24.891 

26.40 

58,208 

27.98 

61,702 

29.66 

65,395 1 

31 .44 

69,311 

33,321 

73.495 

35.33 

77,878 

37.44, 

14.46 

15.06 

15.95 

16.87 

17.821 

18.70 

19.65! 

20.641 

21.70 

22.94 

24.39 

25.32 

26.85 

59,198 

28.46 

82,751 

30.17 

66,507 

31.971 

70,490 

33.89 

74,744 

35.93 

79.202 

38.08; 

82.724 I 84. 131 I as.ss, ----· 
39.771 40.451 41.13 

14.67i 14.89 15.121 15.34 

15.29 15.52 15.75: 15.98 

16.19 16.44 16.681 16.93 

17.12 17.38 17.641 17.91 

18.12 18.431 18.741 19.06 19.39 19.721 

19.02 19.341 19.67 20.01 20.35 20.69 

19.98 20.32 20.67 21.02 21 .38 21.741 

20.99 21.351 21 .71 22.08 22.45, 22.83 

22.07, 22.451 22.83 23.22 23.61 24.01 

23.331 23.73 24.13 24.55: 24.961 25.391 

24.81 25.23 25.66 26.091 26.541 26.99 

25.75 26.18 26.63 27.08 27.541 28.01 

27.31 27.77 28.241 28.72 29.21 29.71 

60,204 61 ,228 62,269 63,327 64,404 65,499 

28.941 29.44 29.941 30.451 30.96 31.49 

63,817 64 ,902 68,269 69,429 

30.68 31.20 31.73 32.27, 32.82 33.38 

67,638 68,788 69,957 71 ,146 72,356 73,586 

32.52 33.07 33.63 34.20! 34.79 35.381 

71,688 72,907 74,146 75,407 76,689 77,992 

34.47 35,05 35.65 36.251 36.87 37.50 

76,016 77,307 78,621 79,958 81,317 82,899 

36.55, 37.17 37.80 38.44 39.09 39.761 

80,548 '1~ 1--87,632 

38.73 39.38 40.05 40.731 41.43 42.13 

87,015 88,495 1 89,999 1 91.529 93,085 94,667 

41.83 42.55 43.27 44.00 44.75 45.51 

20.05 20.39 20.741 21.09 21.451 

21.041 21.40 21.771 22.141 22.51 

22.11 22.48 22.87 23.26 23.651 

23.22 23.62 24.02 24.43 24.841 

24.42 24.84 25.26 25.691 26.131 

25.82 26.261 26.70 27.161 27.621 

27.451 27.91 28.39 28.87 29.361 

28.491 28.97 29.46 29.96 30.47 

30.21 30.73 31 .25 31.78 32.32 

66,612 67,744 68,896 70,067 71,258 

32.031 32.57 33.12 33.69 34.261 

70,610 71,810 73,031 74,272 75,535 

33.95 34.52 35.11 35.71 36.31 

74,837 76,109 n,403 78,719 80,057 

35.98 36,59 37.21 37.85 39,49; 

79,318 80,667 {12,038 83,433 84,851 

38.13 38.78 39.441 40.11 40.791 

84,105 85,535 86,989 88,468 89,972 

40.441 41 .12, 41.82 42.53 43.26 

89,122 90,637 92,177 93,744 95,338 

42.851 43.58 44,32 45.07 45.841 

96,277 97,913 99,578 1 ~ 1 ~ 992 

46.29 47.07 47.87 48.69 49,521 

21.821 22.19 

22.89 23.28 

24.051 24.46 

25.271 25.69 

26.571 27.021 

28.09 28.571 

29.86 30.371 

30.99 31.52 

32.87 33.43 

72,470 73,702 

34.84! 35.431 

76,8 19 78,125 

36.93 37.561 

81,418 82,802 

39.141 39.81 

as,93 87,760 

41.49 42.19 

91,501 93,057 

43.99 44.741 

96,959 98,607 

46.61 47.41 

104,743 106,5 24 

50,36 51.21 

22.56 

23.68 

24.88 

26.13 

27.48 

29.05; 

30.88 

32.05; 

34.00 

74,955 

36.041 

79,453 

38.20 

84,209 

40.49 

89.252 

42.91 

94,639 

45.50 

100,284 

48.21 

108,335 

52.08 

22.951 6 

24.081 7 

25.301 8 

26.581 9 

27.951 10 

29.551 11 

31.41 I 12 

32.601 13 

34.581 14 

76,229 1 15 

36.65 15 

80,804 1 16 

38.85 16 

85,641 117 

41 .17 17 

oo,nol 18 

43.64 18 

96,248 1 19 

46.27 19 

101.988 1 20 

49.03 20 

,,,_m I 21 

52.97 21 



STEPS 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

22 ANNUAL 84,947 86,391 87,860 89,354 90,873 92,417 - 93,989 ~ 8! 97,211 98,864 100,~ 102,254 103,992 - ~ ·760 107,558 109,386 111,246 113,137 115,060 117,017 U 9,006 22 

22 HOURLY 40.84 41.53 42.24 42.96 43.69 44.43 45.19 45.95 46.74 47.53 48.34 49.16 50.00 50.85 51.71 52.59 53.48 54.39 55.32 56.26 57.21 22 

23 ANNUAL 91 ,728 93,287 94,873 96,486 ..2_8,125 -22,l95 101,491 103,216 104,~ 106,756 _!08,570 _ , , o,416 1~ 3 ~ 116,144 118,118 120.126 122,168 124,245 126,357 128,505 23 

23 HOURLY 44.10 44.85 45.61 46.39 47.18 47.98 48.79 49.62 50.47 51 .32 52.20 53.08 53.99 54.90 55.84 56.79 57.75 58.73 59.73 60.75 61 .78 23 

24 ANNUAL 99,070 100,765 102,467 104,209 105,981 ....!~ 83 109,615 11 1,478 113,373 ~ 5-~ 117,261 _!!,,9 ,254 121,282 123,344 125,«0 127,573 129,742 131.947 134,190 136,472 138,792 24 - - -
24 HOURLY 47.63 48.44 49.26 50.10 50.95 51.82 52.70 53.60 54.51 55.43 56.38 57.33 58.31 59.30 60.31 61.33 62.38 63.44 64.51 65.61 66.73 24 

25 ANNUAL 113,922 115,858 117,828 119,831 ..!,21,B'! 123,940 _ ,2~ 1 ~ 90 130,369 132,585 134,839 137,131 139,463 141,833 144,245 146,697 149,191 151,727 154,306 156,929 159,597 25 

25 HOURLY 54.77 55.70 56.65 57.61 58.59 59.59 60.60 61.63 62.68 63.74 64.83 65.93 67.05 68.19 69.35 70.53 71 .73 72.95 74.19 75.45 76.73 25 

NOS SAI.ARED Salarv TBD with FY Budaet Process NOS 
Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates wiffbe +/. the stated%. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 

Annual is calculated by multiplying the number of hours worked per week X 52 X hourly rate of pay. 

POLICE OFFICER SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/26/2022 for FYE 6/2023 

!ANNUAL 

P051 IPOI 

IANNUAL 

P052 

41 .09 41 .71 42.34' 

88,424 89,750 91,097 92,463 

P054 43.68 44.34 45.00 45.68 

95,400 96,831 98,284 99,758 101.255 102,m 103,801 104,839 105,888 106,946 

P055 49.16 49.90 50.65 51 .41 52.18 52.96 53.49 54.02 54.56 55.11IP055 

110,611 112.270 113,954 115,663 116,820 117,988 119,168 120,359 

P056 54.53 55.35 56.18 57.02 57.59 58.17 58.75 59.34IP056 

119,094 120,ll80 122,693 124,534 12s,ns 127,037 128,307 129,590 

P057 !Chier 60.49 61 .40 62.32 63.25 63.89 64.52 65.17 65.s2lpo51 

IANNUAL 132.110 134,092 136,103 138!._145 139,526 140,921 142,331 143,754 

Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates will be+/- the stated %. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 
Annual Is calculated by multiplying hourly rate X 2184 hours per year. 



GENERAL SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/23/2024 for FYE 6/2025 

HOURLY 13.371 13.641 13.91 14.19 14.471 14.761 15.061 15.36 15.67 15.981 

2 HOURLY 14.121 14.40 14.691 14.98 15.281 15.59 15.90 16.22 16.54 16.8i 17.21 

3 HOURLY 14.71 15.ool 15.301 15.61 15.92' 16.241 16.571 16.90 17.24 17.58 

4 HOURLY 15.58i 15.89 16.21 16.53 16.86 17.201 17.551 17.90 18.25 18.621 

5 HOURLY 16.47 16.801 17.141 17.48 17.83 18.181 18.551 18.92 19.30 19.68 

6 !HOURLY 17.23i 17.571 17.931 18.28 18.65i 19.021 19.401 19.79 20.19 20.591 21.00 21.421 21.851 22.29 22.73 23.19 23.651 24.13 24.61 25.10 25.601 6 

7 !HOURLY 18.081 18.441 18.81 19.19 19.571 19.961 20.361 20.n 21.18' 21 .61 22.04 22.48 22.93 23.39! 23.861 24.33 24.821 25.321 25.82 26.34 26.871 7 

8 !HOURLY 19.ool 19.38 19.n l 20.161 20.571 20.98' 21.40 21.83 22.26' 22.71 23.16 23.621 24.10 24.SSi 25.07i 25.57 26.081 26.601 27.14 27.68 28.231 8 

9 !HOURLY 19.961 20.361 20.n l 21.18 21.61 22.041 22.48 22.93 23.39: 23.851 24.33 24.821 25.31 25.82 26.341 26.86 27.401 27.951 28.51 29.08 29.661 9 

10 !HOURLY 20.991 21.41 21.841 22.27 22.721 23.171 23.64 24.11 24.591 25.081 25.59 26.10 26.62 27.15! 27.701 28.25 28.81 29.39 29.98 30.58 31.191 10 

11 !HOURLY 22.19 22.631 23.09 23.55 24.021 24.501 24.99 25.49 26.ool 26.521 27.05 27.59 28.14 28.71 29.28 29.86 30.461 31.07 31.69 32.33 32.971 11 

12 !HOURLY 23.591 24.061 24.541 25.03 25.531 26.051 26.57 27.10 27.641 28.19 28.76 29.331 29.92 30.521 31.13 31.75 32.38 33.03 33.69 34.37 35.051 12 

13 !HOURLY 24.48 24.971 25.47 25.981 26.50 27.03 27.57 28.12 28.681 29.261 29.84! 30.441 31.05 31.671 32.30 32.95 33.61 34.28 34.96 35.66 36.381 13 

14 !HOURLY 25.96 26.481 27.01 27.551 28.10 28.661 29.24 29.82 30.421 31.02 31.651 32.281 32.92 33.58 34.251 34.94 35.641 36.35 37.08 37.82 38.581 14 

15 !HOURLY 27.52i 28.07 28.63 29.201 29.791 30.38 30.99 31.61 32.241 32.89 33.551 34.221 34.90 35.60 36.31 37.041 37.78 38.53 39.31 40.09 40.891 15 

15 !ANNUAL 57,242 58,386 59,554 60,745 61,960 63,199 64,463 65,753 67,068 68,409 69,777 71,173 72,596 74,048 75,529 77,040 78,580 80,152 81,755 83,390 85.058 I 15 

16 !HOURLY 29.171 29.75 30.35 30.961 31.571 32.21 32.85 33.51 34.181 34.86 35.561 36.27 36.991 37.731 38.49 39.261 40.041 40.85 41.66 42.50 43.351 16 

16 !ANNUAL 60,674 61,887 63,125 64,387 65,675 66,989 68,328 69,695 71,089 72,511 73,961 75,440 76,949 78,488 80,058 81,659 83,292 84,958 86,657 88,390 90,158 1 16 

17 !HOURLY 30.921 31 .54 32.17' 32.81 33.471 34.14 34.82 35.521 36.231 36.95 37.69 38.451 39.21 40.00 1 40.80 41.61 42.451 43.30 44.16 45.04 45.951 17 

17 !ANNUAL 64,314 65,600 66,912 68,250 69,615 71,007 72,428 73,876 75,354 76,861 78,398 79,966 81,565 83,196 84,860 86,558 88,289 90,055 91,856 93,693 95,567 I 17 

18 !HOURLY 32.nl 33.43 34.091 34.78 35.471 36.18 36.90 37.641 38.401 39.16 39.951 40.751 41.561 42.391 43.24 44.10 44.99 45.89 46.80 47.74 48.691 18 

18 !ANNUAL 68,162 69,525 70,915 72,334 73,780 75,256 76,761 78,296 79,862 81,459 83,089 84,750 86,445 88,174 89,938 91,737 93,571 95,443 97,352 99,299 101.285 I 10 

19 !HOURLY 34.751 35.45 36.151 36.88 37.61 38.37 39.13 39.921 40.721 41.53 42.361 43.21 44.071 44.951 45.85 46.n l 47.70 48.66 49.63 50.62 51.641 19 

19 !ANNUAL 72,280 73,726 75,200 76,704 78,238 79,803 81,399 83,027 84,688 86,381 88,109 89,871 91,669 93,502 95,372 97,279 99,225 101,209 103,234 105,298 101,404 I 19 

20 !HOURLY 36.82 37.56: 38.31 39.071 39.86 40.651 41.471 42.291 43.14 44.ool 44.88 45.78 46.70 47.63 48.581 49.551 50.55 51.56 52.59 53.641 54.711 20 

20 !ANNUAL 76,586 78,117 79,680 81,273 82,899 84,557 86,248 87,973 89,732 91,527 93,357 95,225 97,129 99,072 101,053 103,074 105,136 107,238 109,383 111,571 113,802 I 20 

21 !HOURLY 39.78 40.58 41.391 42.21 43.061 43.92 44.80 45.69 46.61 47.541 48.49 49.461 50.451 51.461 52.491 53.54 54.61 55.70 56.821 57.95 59.111 21 

21 !ANNUAL 82,142 I 84,391 I 86,085 I 81.801 I 89,563 I 91.354 I 93,181 95,045 1 96,946 I 98,885 1 100,863 1 102,880 I 104,937 1 107,036 I 109,111 I 111,360 I 113,588 I 115,859 I 118,177 1 120,540 I 122,951 I 21 



. I : I 

22 HOURLY 42.96 43.82 44.70 45.59 46.50 47.43 48.38 49.35 50.33 51.34 52.37 53.42 54.48 55.57 56.68 57.82 

22 ANNUAL 89,357 91,144 ~ ~ ~ 98,657 100,630 102,643 104,696 106,790 108,925 ~ ~ 115,593 117,904 120,262 

23 HOURLY 46.39 47.32 48.26 49.23 50.21 51.22 52.24 53.29 54.35 55.44 56.55 57.68 58.83 60.01 61.21 62.43 

23 ANNUAL 96,491 98,421 100,389 102,397 104,445 106,534 ~ 110,838 113,055 115,316 117,622 119,975 122,374 124,822 127,318 129,864 

24 HOURLY 50.11 51.11 52.13 53.18 54.24 55.33 56.43 57.56 58.71 59.89 61 .08 62.31 63.55 64.82 66.1 2 67.44 

24 ANNUAL 104,229 106,313 108,440 110,608 112,821 115,077 117,379 119,726 122,121 124,563 127,054 129,595 132,187 134,831 137,528 140,278 - - - - -25 HOURLY 57.62 58.n 59.95 61 .15 62.37 63.62 64.89 66.19 67.51 68.86 70.24 71.64 73.08 74.54 76.03 n.55 

25 ANNUAL 119,850 122,247 124,692 127,185 129,729 132,324 134,970 137,670 140,423 143,231 146,0QS 149,018 151,998 155,038 158,139 161,302 

NOS SALARIED Salary TBD with FY Budaet Process 
Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates will be +/. the stated %. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 

Annual is calculated by multiplying the number of hours worked per week X 52 X hourly rate of pay. 

POLICE OFFICER SALARY SCHEDULE - Revised: 06/26/2022 for FYE 6/2023 

ANNUAL 

PO51 !PO I 

ANNUAL 

P052 IPO II 

P054 

POSS 

ANNUAL 

P056 !captain 

ANNUAL 

PO57 !Chief" 

ANNUAL 

44.09 

96,285 

46.40 

101,342 

51.72 

44.97 

98,211 

47.33 

103,368 

52.75 

45.87 46.79 

100,175 102,178 

48.28 49.24 

105,436 107,545 109,695 

53.81 54.89 55.98 

117,520 119 ,870 122,268 

57.37 58.52 59.69 

125,296 127,802 130,358 

63.64 64.91 66.21 

138,990 141,770 144,605 

Note: This schedule rounds to the nearest penny. Due to rounding, some rates will be +/- the stated %. Due to rounding stated annual may be slightly off. 
Annual is calculated by multiplying hourly rate X 2184 hours per year. 

: I 

58.97 60.15 61.36 62.58 63.84 22 

122,668 125,121 127,624 ~ 132,780 22 

63.68 64.96 66.26 67.58 68.93 23 

132,462 135,111 137,813 140,569 143,381 23 -
68.79 70.17 71.57 73.00 74.46 24 

143,084 145,945 148,864 151,842 154,879 24 - --
79.10 80.68 82.30 83.94 85.62 25 

164,528 167,818 171,175 174,598 178,090 25 

NOS 

111,889 114,127 116,410 118,738 121,113 

57.10 58.25 59.41 60.60 61.81I POSS 

124,713 127,207 129,751 132,347 134,993 
I 

60.88 62.10 63.34 64.61 65.90 PO56 

132,965 135,625 138,337 141,104 143,926 

67.54 68.89 70.26 71 .67 73.10 PO57 

147,497 150,447 153,456 156,525 159,656 



                               

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-53 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds it necessary and prudent to re-open the 2023-
2024 fiscal year budget to make amendments, pursuant to U.C.A. §§10-6-124-128, in 
order to more efficiently utilize funds to be received, said amendments being shown in 
the attached Exhibit A; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council convened a duly-noticed public hearing on June 19, 
2024, pursuant to the requirements of U.C.A. §§10-6-113, -114: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the budget amendments for fiscal year 2023-2024 as shown on Exhibit A, which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, are hereby approved. 
 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
 
 Passed this ____ day of __________________, 2024. 
  



                               

 
 
 TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
 
(For)             (Against) 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:   _________________________________ 
 
 
 
 MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
 
(For)             (Against) 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
 
   S E A L 
 
 
Fiscal Approval:  ______________________________ 
    Shannon Wimmer, Director of Finance 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ______________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney  



                               

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Budget Amendments 



                     TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 06/18/24

                                  BUDGET AMENDMENTS                               12:02 PM

                           FISCAL YEAR ENDING 06/30/2024

         ACCT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME CURRENT AMENDMENT AMENDED

 LIBRARY
30 10 3340 111 UTAH STATE LIBRARY GRANTS (1,000) (5,090) (6,090)

10 4580 486025 UTAH STATE LIBRARY - HOT SPOT LENDING 1,000 5,090 6,090

 NON-DEPARTMENTAL
31 10 3690 100 YOUTH COURT CONTRIBUTIONS 0 (1,975) (1,975)

10 4150 483026 YOUTH COURT EXPENSES 0 1,975 1,975

 ROAD C FUND
32 78 3370 111 TOOELE COUNTY COG GRANT 0 (1,885,690) (1,885,690)

78 4415 731017 3RD QTR SALES TAX GRANT - 2400 N 0 1,885,690 1,885,690

 NON-DEPARTMENTAL
33 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (421,251) (10,000) (431,251)

10 4150 486027 EMERGENCY RESPONSE & RECOVERY FUNDS 0 10,000 10,000

 POLICE
34 10 3340 123 STATE ALCOHOL & DRUG FREE GRANT 0 (16,419) (16,419)

10 4211 610000 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 81,790 16,419 98,209

 LIBRARY
35 10 3340 107 STATE LIBRARY CLEF GRANT 0 (8,847) (8,847)

10 4580 271000 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 33,058 8,847 41,905

 LIBRARY
36 10 3340 111 UTAH STATE LIBRARY GRANTS (1,000) (10,440) (11,440)

10 4580 610000 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 25,300 10,440 35,740
UEN Wi-Fi Improvement Grant

Record Alcohol & Drug Free grant received

Record Library CLEF Grant Received

Emergency response and recovery funds req 
to qualify for state emergency funds 

3RD Qtr Sales Tax Grant received for 
construction of 2400 N. for high school

Budget Youth Court revenue and expenses

Record Hot Spot Lending Grant funds 
received



CAPITAL PROJECTS
37 41 3813 000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND (1,441,150) (614,635) (2,055,785) Transfer from sale of police station property

41 4620 710000 LAND PURCHASE 363,835 614,635 978,470
10 4810 911041 TRANSFER TO 41 FUND 1,441,150 614,635 2,055,785
10 3641 000 SALE OF LAND 0 (614,635) (614,635)

 POLICE
38 10 3370 050 POLICE - LOCAL GRANTS 0 (3,000) (3,000)

10 4211 610100 COMPUTERS 30,000 3,000 33,000

 LIBRARY
39 10 3870 103 CONTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE SOURCES LIBRARY 0 (4,000) (4,000)

10 4580 483008 LIBRARY PROGRAMS 14,840 4,000 18,840

 CAPITAL PROJECTS
40 41 3813 000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND (2,055,785) (2,000,000) (4,055,785) Transfer for captial projects & equipment

41 4620 615000 SPECIAL PROJECTS 186,339 2,000,000 2,186,339
10 4810 911041 TRANSFER TO 41 FUND 2,055,785 2,000,000 4,055,785
10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (431,251) (2,000,000) (2,431,251)

 GOLF
41 10 3471 105 RESALE & CONCESSIONS (107,000) (37,000) (144,000)

10 4565 483013 RESALE & CONCESSIONS 50,000 37,000 87,000

 AQUATIC CENTER
42 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,431,251) (12,000) (2,443,251)

10 4562 2820000 NATURAL GAS 75,000 12,000 87,000

 ROAD C
43 78 3870 000 CONT. FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 0 (119,149) (119,149)

78 4415 731018 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 3100 N SR 36 0 119,149 119,149

 LIBRARY
44 10 3340 111 UTAH STATE LIBRARY GRANTS (11,440) (6,625) (18,065)

10 4580 271000 BUILDING OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 33,058 6,625 39,683

Increase for re-sale items, offset by revenue 
generated

Pass through funds received from Perry 
Construction and issued to UDOT

Increase in natural gas utility

UEN Grant for antenna to boost WIFI

Friends of the Library donations for reading 
program

Utah Autism Council Micro Grant



 ROAD C
45 78 3870 000 CONT. FROM PRIVATE SOURCES (119,149) (16,316) (135,465)

78 4415 731018 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 3100 N SR 36 119,149 16,316 135,465

 ROAD C
46 78 3870 000 CONT. FROM PRIVATE SOURCES (135,465) (39,920) (175,385)

78 4415 731018 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 3100 N SR 36 135,465 39,920 175,385

 MUSEUM
47 10 3830 000 CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER FUNDS (18,790) (3,967) (22,757)

10 4564 252000 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 4,000 3,967 7,967

 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
48 75 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (744,719) (3,175,722) (3,920,441)

75 4821 911037 TRANSFER TO 31 FD/2012 TATC BONDS 361,895 3,175,722 3,537,617
31 3816 006 TRANSFER - 75 FUND 2012 TATC BONDS (361,895) (3,175,722) (3,537,617)
31 4728 810000 2012 ROAD/POOL/TATC BONDS PRINCIPAL 640,000 3,142,821 3,782,821
31 4728 820000 2012 ROAD/POOL/TATC BONDS INTEREST 175,050 32,901 207,951

 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
49 75 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (3,920,441) (500,000) (4,420,441) Funds for development agreement 

75 4621 485003 PROPERTY TAX REFUNDS (PRIVATE) 150,000 500,000 650,000

 NON-DEPARTMENTAL
50 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,443,251) (400) (2,443,651)

10 4150 483023 VETERANS BANNERS 6,000 400 6,400

 ADMINISTRATION
51 10 3830 000 CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER FUNDS (22,757) (6,560) (29,317)

10 4131 541000 COMMUNITY EVENTS 20,300 6,560 26,860

 POLICE
52 10 3830 000 CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER FUNDS (29,317) (20,530) (49,847)

10 4211 481100 SHOP WITH A COP 0 20,530 20,530

 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
53 75 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (4,420,441) (42,450) (4,462,891) Funds for Utah Avenue Traffic Signal 

75 4621 731011 UTAH AVENUE TRAFFIC SIGNAL 40,000 42,450 82,450

Pass through funds received from Perry 
Construction for inspections

Transfer for Mayor's Golf Tournament from 
revenue

Shop With a Cop expenses 2023

Pass through funds from Hogan  Const. and 
issued to UDOT 200 W 1000 N

Payoff 2012 TATC Bonds

Donations transferred in for model restoration

To cover veterans banners purchased



 LOCAL DISTRICTS
54 10 3131 100 SALES TAX - UTA DISTRICT 2,100,000 (100,000) 2,000,000 Pass through taxes to UTA

10 4822 911005 TRANSFER TO UTA DISTRICT 2,100,000 100,000 2,200,000

 POLICE
55 10 3312 119 FBI CHILD EXPLOTATION GRANT (2,000) (500) (2,500)

10 4211 113004 FBI CETF OVERTIME 2,000 500 2,500

 POLICE
56 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,443,651) (9,800) (2,453,451)

10 4211 450000 LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT EXPENSE 29,000 9,800 38,800

 POLICE
57 10 3312 113 VOCA GRANT 0 (9,000) (9,000)

10 4211 486015 VOCA GRANT EXPENSES 0 9,000 9,000

 POLICE
58 10 3312 115 EDWARD BYRNE GRANT (14,258) (3,145) (17,403)

10 4211 486020 EDWARD BYRNE GRANT 14,258 3,145 17,403

 AQUATIC CENTER
59 10 3830 000 CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER FUNDS (49,847) (1,339) (51,186)

10 4562 483019 TSC SWIM CLUB 884 1,339 2,223

 FIRE
60 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,453,451) (6,200) (2,459,651)

10 4222 281000 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 3,000 2,200 5,200
10 4222 282000 NATURAL GAS 6,500 4,000 10,500

 ANIMAL CONTROL
61 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,459,651) (33,400) (2,493,051)

10 4253 111000 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 111,390 17,500 128,890
10 4253 121000 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 3,815 500 4,315
10 4253 131000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 32,098 4,000 36,098
10 4253 132000 MEDICAL & LIFE INSURANCE 11,211 11,400 22,611

Record VOCA Grant Received

Record Edward Byrne Grant Funds

Swim club expenses FY24

Rocky Mountain Power and Natural Gas for 
Fire Dept.

Adjust payroll and benefits for Animal Control

FBI Grant Overtime

Liquor law enforcement funds to actual 
amount received



 POLICE
62 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,493,051) (34,400) (2,527,451)

10 4440 111000 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 270,964 17,000 287,964
10 4440 132000 MEDICAL & LIFE INSURANCE 101,063 2,500 103,563
10 4440 281000 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 5,500 3,200
10 4440 282000 NATURAL GAS 8,000 11,700 19,700

 PARKS & RECREATION
63 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,527,451) (6,850) (2,534,301)

10 4510 281000 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 37,000 6,850 43,850

 PARKS & RECREATION
64 10 3472 103 AQUATIC/RESALE & CONCESSIONS (55,000) (5,000) (60,000)

10 4510 482013 RESALE/CONCESSION ITEMS 40,000 5,000 45,000

 AQUATIC CENTER
65 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,534,301) (45,500) (2,579,801)

10 4562 121000 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 279,627 26,500 306,127
10 4562 132000 MEDICAL & LIFE INSURANCE 45,185 5,000 50,185
10 4562 282000 QUESTAR GAS 75,000 14,000 89,000

 GOLF COURSE
66 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,579,801) (8,000) (2,587,801)

10 4565 111000 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 350,568 7,000 357,568
10 4565 282000 NATURAL GAS 10,000 1,000 11,000

 LIBRARY
67 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,587,801) (8,200) (2,596,001)

10 4580 282000 NATURAL GAS 25,000 8,200 33,200

 CAPITAL PROJECTS
68 10 3890 000 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE (2,596,001) (350,000) (2,946,001)

10 4810 911047 TRANSFER TO 53 FUND 0 350,000 350,000
53 3813 000 TRANSFER FR GENERAL FUND 0 (350,000) (350,000)
53 5300 621001 HAULING FEE 965,000 230,000 1,195,000
53 5300 623000 LANDFILL DUMP FEES 600,000 60,000 660,000
53 5350 621001 HAULING FEE 210,000 55,000 265,000
53 5350 624000 RECYLCLING FEE 30,000 5,000 35,000

 ROAD C
69 78 3870 000 CONT. FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 175,385 (500,000) (324,615)

78 4415 731019 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 0 500,000 500,000

Adjust for power bills

Adjust for resale items at pool

Adjustments for temporary employees and 
utilities at pool

Adjust for retirement payout and utilities

Adjust for utilities

Adjust Police Dept. for retirement payout and 
utilities

Transfer funds for solid waste

Traffic Signals



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-54 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING THE CERTIFIED TAX 
RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025. 
 

WHEREAS, Utah Code §10-6-133 requires cities to set by ordinance or resolution 
the real and personal property tax levy, or certified tax rate, for various municipal 
purposes; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the certified tax rate has been calculated by the Utah State Auditor to 
be .002554 for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 compared with adopted rate 0.002411 for Fiscal 
Year 2023-2024, and adopted rate 0.002411 for Fiscal Year 2023-2024: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the Tooele City real and personal property tax levy, or certified tax rate, is hereby set at 
.002554 for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. 
 

This Resolution shall become effective on the date of passage by authority of the 
Tooele City Charter. 
 

Passed this ____ day of __________________, 2024. 



 

 
 TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING: _____________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
 
   S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to form:   _________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 



 

 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-55 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING A FINAL BUDGET 
FOR TOOELE CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tooele City Council tentatively adopted the budget officer’s 
tentative budget for fiscal year 2024-2025 on May 1, 2024, and established June 19, 
2024, as the date for a public hearing for the final budget, as required by U.C.A. Chapter 
10-6; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council convened a public hearing on June 19, 2024, as 
required by U.C.A. §10-6-114; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council is required to adopt the final budget pursuant to 
U.C.A. §10-6-118 by either June 22 or September 1, as applicable; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2024-2025 budget adoption process has followed the 
requirements of Utah Code Title 10, Chapter 6; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tooele City Council now desires to adopt a final budget for fiscal 
year 2024-2025; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY 
COUNCIL that the Tooele City final budget for fiscal year 2024-2025 is hereby adopted, 
and hereby directs the budget officer to certify the budget and to file the budget with the 
state auditor within 30 days of the date of this Resolution. 

 
This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage, without further 

publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
_____ day of _______________________, 2024. 
 
  



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:_____________________________________ 
 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
 
   S E A L 
 
 
Approved as to form:   _____________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

ORDINANCE 2024-13 

AN ORDINANCE OF TOOELE CITY AMENDING THE TOOELE CITY PERSONNEL 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, Section 40 of the Tooele City Policies and Procedures manual (the 
"Manual") provides that the Manual "may be amended by the two-thirds vote of the 
Policies and Procedures Recommendation Committee and the subsequent approval of 
the Mayor and City Council" by ordinance of the City Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures Recommendation Committee has 
studied, prepared, solicited employee comment regarding, and voted to recommend 
amendments to the Manual, namely: 

• Section 0: About this manual. Editorial revisions. Updated City website from 
.org to .gov. (Exhibit A) 

• Section 12: Computer Systems, Internet, and Electronic mail. Editorial revisions 
Updated City website from .org to .gov (Exhibit B) 

• Section 27: FMLA & City LOA. Editorial revisions. Spacing between two words. 
(Exhibit C) 

• Section 31: Gifts, Prizes, Awards, Wellness/Recreation Card & Discounts. 
Editorial revisions and simplifications; clarification on golf staff acceptance of tips 
and gratuities at the cafe/catering/food & beverage services; added 
additional/new City facilities to the list of discounted rental fees. (Exhibit D) 

• Section 34: Travel. Updated per diem rates for overnight travel as they haven't 
been updated since 2016. (Exhibit E) 

• Section 39: Driving & City Vehicles. Updated list of position required to commute 
in a City vehicle (shops supervisor and maintenance). Updated to clarify that 
employees age 17 can't be hired into limited driving job with moving violation on 
their record per child labor laws. (Exhibit F) 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has approved the amendments recommended by the 
Policies and Procedures Recommendation Committee; and, 

WHEREAS, the Administration distributed the proposed policy amendments via 



e-mail to all City employees, received oral and written comments to the proposed 
amendments, and incorporated as many comments as deemed possible and 
appropriate for the City's business needs; and, 

WHEREAS, the Administration and Council find that the amendments are in the 
best interest of Tooele City Corporation and its employees; and, 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the above-listed amendments, Kami 
Perkins, Tooele City Human Resources Director, will make reasonable efforts to inform 
all employees of the amended policies, and the new policies will be placed on the City 
website for employee and public access: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that: 

1. the Tooele City Policies and Procedures Manual is hereby amended as set forth 
in Exhibits A through E; 

2. the revisions shall take effect June 23. 2024, and, 

3. previous versions of the amended provisions of the Tooele City Policy and 
Procedures Manual shall be repealed and superseded upon the amendments in 
this Ordinance taking effect. 

This Ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 
safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage or otherwise, 
as indicated above, without further publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
__ day of _____ ~ 2024. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 

ABSTAINING: ________________ _ 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 

SEAL 

Approved as to Form: 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 



SECTION: 0 

A. PURPOSE OF MANUAL 

ABOUT THIS MANUAL 
Revised ME!fek 2911 June 2024 

1. The policies and procedures that comprise this Manual have been prepared to comply with 
posting and notice requirements pertaining to various employment laws, to provide 
information regarding employment with Tooele City Corporation, and to communicate 
many of Tooele City's desired goals and expectations relating to our workforce. 

2. Employment with Tooele City is subject to City ordinances, policies, practices, and 
procedures as well as state law, federal law, and constitutional limitations on the City as a 
governmental entity. This Manual does not limit, affect, or alter any legal or 
constitutional rights the City or its employees may have. 

3. This Manual cannot and does not address all circumstances and situations in which Tooele 
City Corporation employees might find themselves, nor does it describe all policies, 
procedures, and practices that might affect the employment relationship. 

B. NOT A CONTRACT 
Employees have no contractual rights, either express or implied, except as contained in the 
Tooele City Charter, this Manual, or by a written contract signed by the employee and the 
Mayor. 

C. ORGANIZATION OF MANUAL 
This Manual is divided into Sections covering main topics. Each Section is divided into 
various Parts. For example, this is Tooele City Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, 
Section 0: Disclaimer, Part B. Pages are numbered first according to the Section number and 
then each page within that Section. For example, this is page 0-1 meaning page 1 of Section 0. 

D. EMPLOYEES RESPONSIBILITY TO BE FAMILIAR WITH MANUAL 
Employees are responsible for reading and being familiar with the contents of this Manual. 
Various methods are used to keep employees informed of changes to this Manual including, 
but not limited to: posting the policies on the City website, e-mailing notices of changes, and/or 
disseminating revised copies. Employees are encouraged to reference the Tooele City website 
at www.tooelecitv.org www.tooelecitv.gov for the most current version. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 0: About This Manual I Revised Miw£/t..fune 20424 JPage 0-1 o/0-1 



SECTION: 12 

COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INTERNET, 
AND ELECTRONIC MAIL (E-mail) 

Revised June 2024 

f. E-mail signatures are expected to follow the template provided by the City. 

2. Passwords should not be communicated through e-mail. 

3. E-mails often include links to websites or advertisements that are set up with the 
intent to trick users into installing software that will hijack a computer. Employees 
are reminded to be very cautious of e-mails opened with City computers and to 
NOT click on the link or open attachments of suspicious e-mail. 

4. Tooele City understands that employees may involuntarily receive or inadvertently 
open e-mails containing material that is listed as prohibited. 

H. USE OF PERSONAL DEVICES 

I. Department head permission is required when employees use personal devices, 
such as phones, tablets, iPad, etc., for work-related duties. Personal devices must 
be secured consistent with Section E above. If the personal device is stolen or lost, 
employees are to contact IT and their department head immediately. 

2. The employee is ultimately responsible for proper operation and functionality of 
any personal devices. The IT division may assist the employee with personal 
devices used for City business with the understanding that they are doing so in 
good faith and within their own level of expertise. The City is not responsible for 
the functionality of the personal device even if worked on by the IT Department. 
Circumstances may necessitate resetting devices and may result in data loss. 
Employees are responsible for backing up or securing their data prior to requesting 
assistance from IT. 

3. Employees are reminded that using personal devices for City business may subject 
those devices to search and discovery in legal proceedings which may require the 
device to be taken for a period of time. The City is under no obligation to provide a 
replacement. 

4. See M below for additional information regarding storage & retention ofelectronic 
records including cloud storage. 

I. CITY WEBSITES 
City websites, including tooelecity.erggov and specific department websites, may be used to 
enhance communications subject to the following rules and guidelines: 

I. All Tooele City websites are to be approved by the Mayor. 

2. Examples of prohibited postings include: 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 12: Computer Systems, Internet, and E-mail 
Revised June 20241 Page 12-6 of 12-11 



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEA VE ACT & CITY APPROVED LEA VE OF ABSENCE 
Revised January 2016June 2024 

SECTION: 27 

A. FAMILY & MEDICAL LEA VE ACT (FMLA Protected Leave) 
Tooele City complies with the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA), as 
amended, and the expansion ofFMLA under The Support for Injured Service Members 
Act of 2007. The following is a summary of the main provisions of the FMLA. 
However, it is not a comprehensive recital of the law. Questions or further clarification 
may be obtained from the Tooele City Human Resource Department. 

1. FMLA ELIGIBILITY 

a. Employees are eligible for FMLA leave if they have worked for Tooele City 
for at least 12 months (52 weeks) and worked 1,250 hours of service during 
the 12-month period immediately before the commencement of the leave. 

b. In determining the 12 months (52 weeks) worked for Tooele City, the 12 
months need not be consecutive months. Employment periods prior to a break 
in service of seven years or more are not counted unless the employee'.s break 
in service is occasioned by the fulfillment of his or her National Guard or 
Reserve military service obligations. The time served performing the military 
service must be also counted in determining whether the employee has been 
employed for at least 12 months. For FMLA eligibility purposes, an 
employee will be considered to have been employed for an entire week even if 
the employee was on the payroll for only part of the week or if the employee 
is on other paid leave during the week (i.e. sick leave, annual leave, ~orker' s 
compensation). 

c. Time spent on paid (including disability or worker's compensation payments) 
or unpaid leave is not counted in determining the 1,250 hours worked for 
FMLA eligibility purposes. Tooele City will include overtime hours as hours 
worked on an hour-for-hour basis regardless of whether they were paid out as 
overtime or as compensatory time. 

2. FMLA DEFINITIONS 

For purposes of this Section, the following terms have the stated meanings: 

a. Parent means a biological, adoptive, step or foster father or mother, or any 
other individual who stood in loco parentis to the employee when the 
employee was a_child. Parent does not include parent-in-law. 

b. Child means a biological, adopted, or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward, 
legal guardian, or a child of a person standing in loco parentis who is either 
under 18, or age 18 or older and "incapable of self-care because of a mental 
or physical disability" except for FMLA leave due to military service the 
person does not have to be a minor. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 27: Family and Mefiical Leave Act & City Approved Leave of Absence I 
Revised.J"""''HJ' 20.'6.June 2024 I Page 27-1 o/27-13 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AWARDS, WELLNESSIRECREA TION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revised 1'lnwml,ar 20 I 8June 2024 

SECTION: 31 

A. G!FTS,PRIZES &AWARDS 

I. Gifts, Prizes, & Awards Provided by Tooele City 

a. Occasional and de minimis awards or prizes valued at less than $15 may be 
given to employees without incurring a taxable fringe benefit, provided that it 
is not cash or a cash equivalent (i.e. a generic gift card). 

b. A plaque or similar display may be given to employees as an award or 
recognition without incurring a taxable fringe benefit. 

c. A tangible gift such as flowers may be given for: 

d. 

(l) Expression of sympa!hy in the event of the death of an employee.or 
employee_'s spouse or dependent child; 

(2) Congmtula!ions for.the birth or a<loption of an employee's child; or 
(3) Expression of get well wishes foran employee. 

Congratulatory gifts such as for birthdays, graduation, marriage, etc, or other 
condolences generally should not be purchased with City funds. 

A-A r<.!tirim.>: emplm•ec. m~y, receive a tangible.gin, like a watch or pl~.m-1~ 
generallv valued :lt $20.00 per year of s0rvice to the CitV; Also. the 
department can contribute food items, like rneat travs, to a retirement 
luncheon held on site for employ~s with at least- JO years of service to 
Tonek C'ltv. !a!lgil\l"'i,lif~srn,~>!h.fllll<j<l&.-ii~-0!';-'l-y-ee 
~~ljlloyee arul Is g,nomll;· Iimite<I ,ea rnltu.~0-fu• 
e,,·eey year ofservk~t<t,tl:ie Clty. ln--aMit~ar{JR,eHHffiiy-Hse 
'"'f)llfli1•0»Hoo<l,H1H>mk<! u ,easena&le-eonfributioa-tlRffi!tl<l-#em,wclHIB 
fHeat trayr, te nrutiremeAt Janehee11: f:lfOYided en site in reeegnition ot'a 
retiremeat if 1d~ia emph::i)eC had at 1enst 10 y~ars efsorvko to ToeeJt Chy. 

e. A~~iHaaally, u~•~ discretion of the ChiefofPolice and with approval 
from the Mayor, retired sworn police officers may be given their duty 
weapon l!fiOH retiremem:, o.nd/or their badges and patches, including 
.reasonable mounting costs such as a shadow box. 

"i Fonnatted: Font: {Default) 11mes New Roman 

f. ~Supervisors ,should check with the human resmtrce department -, ...... ,~ -- " Formatted: Font: (DefalJlt)Til'l'\esNew Roman 
~fore approying anv gi1,s, prize!"l, or award~ fbr emplovees due fO tax:__ _ _ c ., Form11ttech Font: (Oefault)1lmes New Roman 
imnlications. ther-e-l1rHf)Cof<fi\.'-tUX~nlplieotions-t"el~¥nn-M-a--g-ifls,--JWi1:es.end 
awaru5;-St!peffffieF:H>l'e-ffjW~el~wi11Hhe-ptl)'f-O!I-Ol'-!I~ 
prtoi'-tt~-approY-in-g--any-otltergifu;:.Pi::lze&.-or-awar-ds-oot-em-pklyeosr 

g. Exceptions to this .Section are approved by the Mayor. 

2. Gifts, Prizes, & Awards Provided·by ~xlernal Sources 

Policies wui Pr~s Manvaf Sec(ion 36: Gifts, Prl:es, Awards. WellnesslRiterealion Card, & Discounts 
&wised No,;e.mhM-Junc.2fl242{J./8 I Page 31-1-o/JJ..(; 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AW ARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revised No,·embor 2Ql 81.JJrtie 2.024 

SECTION: 31 

a Employees must follow state.and federal laws rcgardine. accepting £ifu.i. 
prizes_. and mvards, __ AdditionaUv. theyshou_l_d_avoid the anmanmcc of 
favoritism or·-conflicts of_intcrest. __ shall eOfnpl•· witA tho p~ 
ai1L-l.. federal law-govemffi-g-the ueec1~tooee of gifts 1md gratuities. IA a8.0:itie:A:, 
empleyees must moiEi th~ara0ee offurnritism or eeHfliets 121finteresh 

b. Allowed. The following are examples, but not an exclusive list, of items 
employees may accept: 

(1) De minimis items such as pens, mugs, calendars, thank you cards, 
and other trinkets valued at less than $15; 

(2) Discounts provided to all City employees in coojunction with the 
'City's benefit or "perks" programs; 

(3) Any tangible item or gift card, bu( not cash, valued at less than $50 
and given as a token of appreciation for assisting or speaking at 
events, conferences, civic organizations, or similar services; 

( 4) Fees paid on behalfofthe employee to participate in charitable 
events as a City representative such as a charitable golf tournament; 

(5) Incidental meals, drinks, or food items: 
i. Personal meals, drinks, or food iiems valued at less than $15 

and that generally occur two or fewer times per calendar year; 
ii. Group meals, drinks, or food items provided with training or as 

an expression of thanks; 
iii. Food items left over from events or a catering that would 

otherwise have been throwri away; 
(6) Complimentary trips to vendor offices, user conferences, or other 

travel that is conducted as part of the City's due diligence in 
researching a product or service, or to receive training; 

(7) Items distributed to all attendees or randomly at conferences and 
other events such as t-shirts, pens, trade show bags, food and 
beverages, and door prizes; 

.(JD__Items provided at a sponsored event if the potential for conflict of 
interest perceptions do not exist. This may include a gift given 
while representing the City at a c~aritable golf tournament, a prize 
awarded for winning a group costume contest, or a gift in 
conjunction with a customer service award program, and similar 
situations; 

(-81!.2..L._Tir,~_.&..ld_gratuitk-s pJQVided to eolf course- catC..,__catc-rin2. and 
fi.iod;bcverag_c s~n'icc staff when prop_grlv reported· on time curd: 
or, 

(9}.(lQLReward points, sky miles, etc. earned on a personal credit card 
program when use of a personal credit card was necessary to 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 36: Gf{ls, Pri=es, Awards, Wellness/Recreation Card, & Discounts 
Revised N-t),;e.n;8e-,.~Junc 202../-JO.µ I Page 31-2 of 31-6 



I 

GIFIS, PRIZES, AWARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revised Novemaer 29l 8June 2024 

SECT[ON; 31 

B. 

conduct business purposes. 

c, Prohibited. The following are examples, but not an e-xclusive list, of items 
employees may NOT accept: 

(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Employees serving on committees that are evaluating products. or 
services may not accept any gifts from \•endors bidding on these 
items; 
Cash, stocks, bonds. or.other negotiable jnstru!Uents regardless·of 
the dollar amount; 
Any item with a value in excess of$50 without written disclosure 
to and approval from the Mayor. The disclosure and approval 
should document the business reason for accepting this gift and a 
declaration th_at there is no p6tentia1 for a conflict-of interest; 
Tickets to sporting even~ theater~ or similar entertainment passes 
valued over $5~ either per event"or cumulatively through a~ 
R¼9t\ffi 12-month period, unless approved in advance and in writing 
by the Mayor. The approval should document the business reason 
for accepting this gift and declaration that there is no potential for 
conflict of interest perceptions; 
PerSonal meals~ drinks, or food items valued at over $15 or occur 
more frequently than twice per calendar year; or, 
Free gift.items that come with a purchase if that purchase was made 
on behalf of the City. 

d. If an employee or department receives an unacceptable item: 

(1) T1l-.!: git\ can hi' placed in a e<.·ntra1 spot for ail empktv.!es to 
enjov or given to th:! human resource department 10 distrihure 
randomlv, like a door prize at a Cftv partv; ~i~i:: 

shared in a ~utral lauaOan n1kere aU erniJlayc~s !M~ 
th~fr pruscnw ar it may be deli.,1ttrii!d te human :FesouFee 
dt..1Jiifflnent foF distribution ta other ~mpleyees en arandem 
~nsis s•.1eh ns a deer µri~ at a Cit· party~ etc.; 

(2) lnstead ..Jleu,ofretuming food gills;.gi!l: effoae. they can mey 
be shared with the entire staff even if addressed to a single 
employee; or, 

(3) The item ma,• be donated 1ocan be given to a charitable 
,organi?:ation. 

WELLNESS/ RECREATION CARD 

1. Tooel~ City ahn§J9-1,1romot~J:u~~Ith.,.l1J\9. W,';'.~1!_1~;-;~ initiatives for ~he.benefit ofJ,~oth 
cmplt,\'1.'\!S and the City's benefit. Gut:111t crtv·ts.Q.<!Ll:1JQJJJi~~ fi\".'~L(:li~S abOl,!L 

PaJit:ies and Procedures Manual Section 36: Gifts, Pri:es, Awards, Wc/lness/Recr~tion Card, & Discounts 
Revised N#ffmfNF-.Junc 201.iffl.'i I Page 31-3 of 31-6 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tunes New Roman 

formatted: Highlight 

Formatfud: Font: (Default) limes New Roman 

Formatm:!: Highlight 

Formatted: foot: (Default) llmes New Roman 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AW ARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revised NO\·emher 201 &Jun" '>024 

SECTION: 31 

healthv lifostvlc hehayior§..,SLG.~!.~--~-"'vorkplae-e that valLll!S wellness. :~nd St.!.QP.Drl .filll 

Qill.P-lovees in being more ph,1sicallv active, managing stress. and making healthier 
choices in their lives. teeegfliz:cs that d1crc are benefits te beth emplo: c~-ftflt1--t.tte 
City le prnmote and :upf)ort various health mu:I 1,,·ellne!.'S initiatives. It is tmr 
e~iei:tirn ta raise ,w·arone:s regarding tAe i1F1pertance eflife."tyle Behfr'►-iers, H.1 

JRBmeie a •rnrkplaee that 1,·ahiL~~mr w0rkfor1;e a., the: 
hiecfnne mere physically aeth e, manage stress, and make healthier life."tyle eheiees. 

2. ~n-supp9-FH¼:l=-ou-FTo support 'Cii\l eHf--wellness goals~:.twes, Tooele City provides 
eligible individuals with free access to the Leigh Pratt Aquatic Center, the Oqufrrh 
Hills Golf Course, and the Tooele City Public Library, subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 

a Free admission is valid only when there is excess capacity at each facility and 
no paying customer is displaced. If at the time of use, no excess capacity 
exists, the individual must pay the full admission fee or have access denied or 
delayed until an opening is available; 

b. Free admission is only provided during regular public operating hours; 

c. In general, the admission does not apply to classes, programs, rentals. 
tournament fees, or special events; 

d. Free use does not apply to cart or equipment rental; 

e. Tooele City reserves the right to apply temporary or permanent restrictions 
on this benefit as deemed necessary or appropriate; 

f. Individuals must comply with the respective rules of the facility which are 
subject to change, or may be denied future use privileges; and, 

g. Fraudulent use, including misrepresentation or use when not eligible, may 
result in collection of fees that were otherwise due, criminal prosecution, 
and/or denial of future benefit use. 

3. The Tooele City wellness card also provides a 20% discount otlOO rental foes for 
~esignatcd locations includhig_et4he-Left Hand Fork Campground Sites. Tooele Citv 
Communitv Cen~\Yigwam Campground Siti:s and Park,_Parks_and Recreation 
Communih' Rooms (large & small). Dow James building! and Tooele City parks 
pavilions. This discount applies when the rental is primarilv for the emplovce's 
personal use. such as their familv BBQidinner. child"s birthdav partv, 
granddaughter's babv shower, or fhmilv reunionicampout. The emplovee discount 
cannot be applied to rentals for organizations. groups, or events that are not ofa 
personal use nature. such as for athletic tenms. vouth groups. fundrnisers, or public 
expos. Additionallv, there are no discounts provided ftw other rentals not sped1kallv 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 36: Gifts, Pri=es, Awards, WeUness!Recreation Card, & Discounls 
Revised N1we-mb.!r-.func 202-12-f.l./-.'? I Page 31--1 o/31-6 

- -[ Fonnatted: Highlight 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AWARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revised "Plovem0er 2Q l ~Uune 2024 

SECTION: 31 

listed inc1u_ding,._Q_1J.LU_Ot limited to the rental of+hern--are-no-d-i-scouuts--on-other-
19:tihliflg OF foeili-trrcAtal: inelwJiAg flHt not limited te, rental of the g_ill.Ll::Q..l![~.2 
rm.riliQn.__aquatic center.,, or n...®.lJ!iQ..~J!.tt;.r_party spaces. 

4. Eligibility. The following individuals are eligible for the wellness/ recreation card: 

a. Active full-time regular and full-time appointed employees, their legal 
spouse, and their unmarried dependent children age 19 or younger living in 
the household; 

b. While serving their tenn, Mayors and City Council persons, their legal 
spouse, and their unmarried dependent children age 19 or younger living in 
the household (Approved December 2007 Ordinance 2007-32); 

c. Retired employees, but not their spouse or dependent children, may be 
provided with Wellness Card pursuant to the eligibility criteria in Section 30: 
Retiring and Retiree Benefits, herein this Manual; and 

d. Former elected officials who served a full four-year tenn of office, but not 
their spouse or dependent children. 

There is no survivor benefit applicable to the wellness card. Upon the death of the 
eligible employee, retiree, or elected official, the card becomes void. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 36: Gifts, Pfi=es, Awards, Wel/hess/Recreation Card, & Discounts 
Revised Nf1¥£ml1&)unc 2(12-12()-J~·I Page 31-5 of 31-6 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AW ARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
R.evised~foi.·emBer 2018June 202..:! 

SECTION: 31 

C. ACCESS & DISCOUNTS GIVEN TO AQUA TIC CENTER ST-AFFEMPLOYEES 
Tooele City provides certain "perks" m1d benefits to employees working at the Aquatic 
Center as a recruitment and retention initiative. 

_!._Facility AdmissionJ9r Aquatif Center Empl~vees 
t • 
Active part-time regular, seas_onal, temporary, on-call, or cycljcal status employees 
working at the Leigh Pratt Aquatic Center, but not their family, can us~ the aquatic 
center without charge Feeei, e ffee admissian ta !he eeAte-rduring regular public 
swimming hours when there's . rFee admissiea is valid anly when there is excess 
capacity at the fasility and no paying customer is displaced . .Ifat the time of use, 
t=herttn0-excess capacity exists, thcv' 11 need to pav the full fee or wait until the
im!Fr-i6-ua-l-m-u..c;.~-ray-.t!1e---ft1U ... 1di11i-ssi-0n-tee-Gr-fla_'vl~aeee~s-deA:ied-or-Eiela-yed-uatl!-an 
opening is available. 

2, Food & Beverag~ Discount 
Aquatic Center employees ~~a t\''Cflty 13ereent (20%) discount Q!!..eff:..t.1:1.e 

metm-fn:iee-for af¼rfood or beverage ordered ,vhile on dutv. ~-k~n they are 
sehedule8 fer work. 

3. Merchandise Sales 
Aquatiq Center employees t=eeeWe-&a t•,, em.y f)ereent (20%) discour1:t-on-etf.the 
sales price for any merchandise purchased for their own use. 

D. ACCESS & DISCOUNTS GIVEN TO GOLF COURSE S+AF~EMPLOYEES 
Tooele City provides certain "perks" and benefits to employees working at the Oquirrh 
Hills Golf Course as a recruitment and retention initiative. 

1. Green Fees, Range Fees, and Cart Rental for Golf Course Empjo~cs 

a. Active part-time regular, seasonal, temporary, on-call, or cyclical status 
employees working at the QqHiFrA Hills G_golfGQourse _can plav th~ collig 
and use·thc range without charge when there'::: are J:1FB\ iaeB admission te the 
rnur.,e BHB range when lhere is excess capacity and no paying customer is 
displaced. If at the ti01e of use, there· s no excess capacity~, they' II need 
to pav the full 1ee or wait until the individlla1 must fHl-Y the full f::.!e er have 
aeeess. denied or 6e]ayeEI until an opening is available. h;hisl benefit does not 
include cart, club, baJt or other purchase or rental. 

,, -Q.~rma_tted: Indent: Left: 0.75~, No bullets or numbering 

b. The foe for golf course emplovet:s to use a golf cart or for golf privileges for , .. .,_ 1 Formatted: Font: (Default)limes New Roman 
their immediate family (spouse and unmarried dependent children under 19) ... •• 
living with them will be set bv department policv approvt."'d by the 
~artment Head anQ_M_avor. TAe feo chatcged tl'l sueh .:'mployees fer 1::1se 0fn 
golf eart. Br fur golf pri\·il.:'ges fer ~heir immediate family. a legal _s13ouse nnr:i 

Policies and Procedures Manual Sec/ion 36: Gifts, Pri:es, Awards, Wellness!Recrcalion Card. & Discoums 
Revised N;,venbdr-.func 202-IW-J....'i I Page 31-6 of3J.6 



GIFTS, PRIZES, AW ARDS, WELLNESS/RECREATION CARD & DISCOUNTS 
Revise.d }fovombor 29181..une 2rlf.:! 

SECTION: 31 

ttnmarr.Jed-<lepeuden t-ehHdren--ag~-l9-·0f·J'Otmger--Uvtllg-i n-the-empleyee:S 
flonw, •Nill be eStablisflecl l3y ,.,,,-itwn de13artRHJAt r1olky Rnd aJ313roved b:,' the 
DaparhHe1:t Ifoad ar.d Ma,·or. 

c. The golf professional, apprentice, and superintendents may use a cart free of 
charge as accounting for personal versus professional use is not_practical 
given the nature of their positions and responsibilities at the golf course. 

2. F_ood & Beverage Discount for Golf Course EmpJovees 

a Oolf course employees get- a ree0ive a fefty 1~or:20nt (10o/<H discount on food 
(lff1ho mCna :13riee fer a:.,y f.eod or and non~alcoholic beverage_ drinks ordel'ed 
while on-dutv-!.a Bay wflen they am sefled1:1led fer work. 

b. Golf course emplovees get a [mpleyees Feeoi..-o a twe0~· rereent-t20%) 
discount on focid and effthe lfl:efll-l: rriee fer any fuad er non-alcoholic 
Be,effi:::,e drinks ordered when thev are off-dutv. ·ea a da/ when the.: arc flOt 

seh0<foled-fer-work 

c. Golf course employe~s can me their discom~t for food and non-alcoholic 
.Q!]nks for·thdr spouse or dependent £.hi19L@ .. !m4.s;L~M.J..,9 who live with 
them. but the ernplowe must be present there-whe1wurchasing. The·discount 
cannot be used for __ anyonl;"_ else. The emplm·ee ma)· app!)· his/her respective 
6iseo1,mt A.cir feed and 1Hu1 aleaholie 0e¥eragcs fUFehase0 fer hb'her speuse 
er Elepencfont ehiidrcn age 19 erymmger fi•dag in the emfll0yce's Rome_; 
J:IF0't iEled the emrleyee i: preseAt at the time af purehase. [mpleyees tna) 
not apply his.'her resf1eefr, e 8Liem.,mt li:lr 1:mreha::·es fer any ether iatlh·i81:mls. 

3. Merchandise Sales 
Resale items may be sold at the Oquirrh Hills Golf Course under private contract and 
independent of Tooele-City Corporation. Ifr~sale items are sold directly by Tooele 
City, golf course employees receive a twenty percent (20%) discount off the retail or 
sales price- fof any merchandise purchased.for theif-own use. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 36: Gifts, Pri=es, Awards, Wellness/Recreation Card, & DiscounJs 
Revised l;:ove-mbdf-<J une 20 2./2-f)../..._¥ I Page 31-7 of 31-6 



TRAVEL 
.Revised ~lo,·em~e, 2-0 I •f;nrllJ.024 

SECTION: 34 

A. 

B. 

C. 

POLICY 
It is Tooele City's policy to pay for and/or reimburse reasonable expenditures incurred by } • 
employees on authorized travel consistent with this Section and applicable government 
regulations. 

APPROVAL 

2. 

Same Day Travel. '{be denartruent-hl.!-ad_ approves daily' trnvel expenses·jncurred _ , 
for work.;\cjlj,r.wal-f0!4laily4,<>vel"""""".,;;,;'K"ll'l'<l<k!t'ring-lli""""'™'""-'* 
requlr ... <!i>!~pruW<l·!>rlll~lHWil<+,, 

Overnight In-state Travel Prior to incurring any. expense, an. "Overnight In-State 
Trip Authorization'' shall .be approved by the employee~:, supervisor and the 
Mayor. 

3. Out-of-State Travel. Prior to incurring any expense, an "Advance Request for Out- -1: 

of State TraveC@shall be approved by the emp!oyeF:s supervisor and the Mayor. 

VEHICLES 

1. City·Vehicles. fa!!.P.:loyfes should US\; Cjtv vehicles ang_ travel togcthcr for City~ 
business V.'hene~\·er possible, Howiever, if circumstances prevenJ this or if vehicfo 
§~ is limited. th9._Q.cpartm,;;nt h.ea_d C001J!Y!~Q[i7,e aJtema!x. 

2. 

arraru::,ements)}/henever ~o.1sih!e-, emp!ayee_; sheH:td use Gt:,: vehieJes and ti10¥8:I 
toged:i:1.1r ~nfien trove ling oa CR;· tmsim::ss. The Cit;,· rueegni.i:es that oiromns-tanoes 
may arise .vhere it is not in the hest·iut.cfcJt nf~'eeela ctw fbr empllily.3as to tFavel 
tegether er"that lhnire.d ,·eh felt'! :f)r.ee is availa~le. If •rehioles QFe 1;1ncn'a~ 
gr:Eitip tr-0Yel is impffte*ieaf, the depw::t,rueat head may atrtflorize r.n ahemate 
agreement. 

Personal Vehicle USe Required. When a Citv vehicle isn't avaj}nbk\....etn..nloyee;; __ -· j _., .,·{Formatted; Font coeraorQ11mes New Roman 
s::ruruseJhcir p~s:onal vehicles for Citv busines:$ ·and may be.reituby.~br mileag0 
ot a rate scrtwrhc finance dgpartment, suP.iec:tJochru.J@,_.wben a City ve-hiclo is net 
w,aUOO!e aaii'the erur,loyee i3 re'fiil::liFed-te use his/her t)ersonal ,·cMele for Cit: 
business, t"11e Jmpl0;;ee ma;· He wim~urseG Klr mileage at a tate ~sioblishe~ 
Hoanee dera1'!:ffleAt THt; rote may •• liry f,om -! ear to--year: 

Personal Vehicle.Use by Choice. lf ao empJoyee chooses: not tu use a C'iN Vehicle 
OI' travel with a group for p0ry;onn_l reusons. the departm-!nf head mav approvc
r.~i.tnbursement for mil!t.tUM,lJ!t 50% of thq estaQlish.ed 1'Af.~.Q!l~idxtlmtfQf1Qruik~ 
cost and circumstim_p_~~ .. Jfon 0mployee dot's net wirnt le travel with a group 0r ia a 
.~hiels (i.e. their fumily \-''ant te ge oa vacathm after or tli;e;, pr,afer not to ride• 
with a speeillc 00 werker). the fJoJ[Ktrtmem heaa may eml5ider sueh reEJ1:1est anB gi•;e 
,~ratiea !e the totality aft.he elrewrustances ineludiFJ.g ense:i. lf&f1~z:0;od1 the 
..::mple_) ee may he Felnwue,eS for mileago·at 50% efthe .;smbl:ishsd mileage 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 3.f: Travel I Revised ,"H'emkr ?OUJ,jJ.!Iil WJ:i ! Page 3./-1 q/34-7 

I 



SECTION: 34 

TRAVEL 
Revised N<WOO!~April 2024 

:ft1HHng y·ith. a eonsuitoot iH Salt Lake C'it~ \·s. m~etiH-g vifh a supervisor 
t8 d.iscUss a 1vel't;: matter. 

ei!1..._Incldenta1 meals provid_ed due to safety reasons such as requiring snow 
plow drivers to take a paid rest break, when a meal is provided as part of a 
public recognition or commendation. or for incidental expression of 
appreciation are aliowed tax free. The amount should not exceed the 
allowed per diem rate for the foUow-tfte-pe¥·diem-Hste~<~ 
~¼iw-•meal: 

d:-··-;J,n rare cas~.J)jher meaJsfup:ami.!•dnv travd mav be r0im.Q.11rsed to th¢ __ . _.: .. , 
~loyec. bqt it must b,e-proreswd through pavroli as a mxablQ_frip~ 
~11.etk These relmbutJ?.ement n.!gucst:s shquld be scm along with 1-e~lu~ 
.m the.lmt1tan resourceln{l.Xl:PH department Ib~ amount should not~xceed 
the allowed per diem rate for the meiJ.Utt-mre ciretmisi.anees. other raeals 
fer slftt1e day LFCWel ff!ftY be reim0ttrsed te the e111rJloyee lmt m1:t:'sl be 60Fte 
SlHhr<>"J!h-paymll-1m1~!e-ffj,,ge-beooilrl'na reimbur,;,rn--1 
ls-1&1,'4l,1wa,de<l-<"i-"'.)'ral!-wim-ra,'ei t'"'-"· 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section :u: Travel I Revised ~,ji}!Ji 2{)?:f. I Page J4.3 c/3-1-7 

·•j Formatted: fO!'lt (Default) Times New Roman 



TRAVEL 
Revised Nev ember 20 l 6Aru:il 2024 

SECTION: 34 

Coinmercial airline fare, limited to tourist or 
(· eeonomy fare. First class fare is reimbursable when Yes No i 

tourist or economy fare is not available between i 
specified points. 

Railway, bus, or boat rare, Uniited to coach fare pius 
necessan, lower berth or roomette. First class fare is Yes No 
reimbursabie when coach is not available. 

l 
Mileage reimbursement for use of personal vehicle at ' the rate set by the-finance department and approved No No i 
by the Mayor but not to exceed the mileage 

I allowance established by the IRS. 
: 

Reimbursement for reasonable gas expenses for 
Yes nersonal cars in lieu of a mile5u>e reimbursement. No ; 

Any t!DhJUru .that • ' 
ex.:eedstheIRS i 

Yes allowance fut the Lodging, limited to actual costs. 
respective lccaticn ts i 

taxable. 
Road charges, parking fees, storage charges, 

Yes, if emergency repairs, and simiiar items for City-owned No 
vehicles available 

Charges for car rental or similar services but only Yes No unon advance unnroval bv the Mavor 
Reasonable tax~ shuttle, and similar transportation 
,1 .. -es Yes No 

F. NON-SPECl!'IED EXPENSES 

G. 

H. 

Reimbursement fOr expenses not specified in this Section require the Mayo1-:s approval 
and receipts, 

SPECIAL RULES FOR ROOM SHARING 
For risk management purposes, Tooele City prefers that employees do not share rooms. 
However~ in thero ifttl./ be eif6Umstr· .. "',ees cases »;11ere hou~}ng expa?nscs are ·coverl:'d ID: 
•nhen flousisg uecommE;ElatieAs 8fe paid, Fly" grants ·or Other agencies. room sharing might 
be required. ~ reom shaFiag may ho u c.ooditiHH ef st11eh fURdi»g. A supe'rVisor crm1101 
may-oot--share a hotel room wit_h an employee, and fl:Of may mate/female employees 
cannot' share a room si¼ar&H%ffi:-unless the\' ~e both-are-married or liye together. 
(X-lOO:ai~at~wit-Ei-~ne-aooth~ Suite arrangements, if they save mmwy. ~A-H1~ 

~¥{',-are considered on a case-by-case basis with priorit\' o:iven 10 risk management 
and privacy--eence~ng,,a-prierity. 

TRA VE!,; ADVANCE 
Policies and Procedures Manual Section 34: Travel I Revised ~,~,1l~LJ{)2.:i. I Page 34-S of 34.7 

. 
: ,. 

. 



TRAVEL 
Revised Novemecr 20 I •illlJiL2024 

SECTION: 34 

J. lfELEPHONECALLS _____ ... ____ .. .. .. . ····-·· ......... , 
The City will pay for one reasonable length telephone call (not to e.xceed 10 minutes) to 
C3.u home.for each night out of town. Calis should be made on City cellular phones of 
·charged to the room _and reimbursed with the- room charges. Costs for additiop.aJ pers9~q( 
~alls.ory::xceeding the allowe4time l_imit are.the empJoy5r~s_responsibility.l ~ __ _ __ 

K. ALTERNATIVE TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS YIELDING COST SA VINOS 
The City recognizes that circumstances may arise where management may approve 
alternative travel arrangements or reimbursements provided that doing so results in an 
overall cost savings and does not exceed IRS allowed non-taxable travef limits. For 
example: 

1. An employee agrees to take a personal RV trailer to stay in while at training as it 
will cost less than staying in a hotel. The manager agrees to reimburse the 
employee for actual gas expenses incurred in lieu of mileage because pulling the 
RV costs more than the standard mileage rate. 

2. An employee stays with a friend or relative while at the training in lieu of a hotel. 

3. An employee who has a fear of flying asks to be allowed to drive. The manager 
agrees, provided that all expenses do not exceed what would have been incurred if 
the employee flew. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Sec/ion 3./: Travel I Revised''> ·em~t1F 2/Jl~Ann_U(U.:!. I Page 3./-7 of 3./-7 



SECTION: 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised 9eeem~er 2922 

lun9_;1@:! 

A. PURPOSE 
The purpose of Section is to: 

I. Set authorized driver standards; 

2. To identify some rules relevant to useofvehicles;.an~ 

3. To comply with IRS laws regarding taxation of commuter use of City vehicles. 

B. AUTHORIZED DRIVERS & STANDARDS 

1. The human resource 9ffice maintains the Ciey~s roster of authorized drivers. I11 
general, only authorized drivers may drive a City vehicle or their personal vehicle 
for City business. City business means driving at the direction ol; or for the 
benefit of, the City. It does not include normal commuting in a personal vehicle to 
and from work. Limited circumstances may be approved on a case-by-case basis 
where someone not on the authorized driver roster may drive for City business 
such as a member of the community agreeing to drive an elected official in a 
parade. 

2. To be an authorized driver, the employee must: 

a. Be at least 17 years old and had a driver's license (not learner's permit) for 
at teast 12 months, completed a statt: approvi:d dri\'er ~ducatiou course, and 
has no record of anv moving v?olatihns at the time of hire: 

b. Possess and maintain a valid Utah Driver's License with any job required 
endorsement, or for individuals who possess a valid out of State license, 
obtain a valid Utah Driver's License with any job required endorsements 
within 6 months; 

c, Possess and maintain a valid Commercial Driver License (CDL) and a 
valid Medical Certification Card for jobs requiring a CDL {fooele City has 
adopted this requirement despite the Excepted Provision for Interstate 
travel); and, 

d. Possess and maintain a driving record that is.acceptable to Tooele City's 
risk management and insurability ex~ctations and report vioiatlons or 
problems relevant to their driving record or license. 

(!) Tooele.City works cooperatively with our insurance provider to 
determine driver risk factors. Driver)s license records, criminal 
history records relating to driving and vehicle operations; and City's 
records relating to driving-are M:>essential component in the 
evaluation. 

i 
--: · ·- ·l Formatted: centered, Tab stops: 6S, Right+ Not at·6" 

Polfckls and Procedures Manool Secli(m 39: Driving & City Vohicle1,· ! i,)~ceNlh'r ,/_@fl..202J:f. I Page 39~1 of 39.../J 



SECTION: 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised~~ 

!un(L20'.H 

(2) Tooele City and/or Tooele City's general liability insurance provider 
or agents_ reserve the right to request and review at any time, the 
driving records of any prospective or current driver and to revoke 
driving privileges for Tooele City at any time. 

(3) Drivers may be asked to complete an annual License Certification and 
Self-disclosure Report of any accident~ violations, driving records, 
traffic convictions and forfeitures; or pleas in abeyance. Failure to do 
so may result in revoking of driving privileges. 

(4) Authorized drivers who incur an at-fault accident or violation, on- or 
off-duly, must notify his/her supervisor by the beginning ofthe next 
shift. For serious violations such as alcohol related violations~ driving 
while impaired. refusal to test, or evading an officer, the driver must 
a1so immediately discontinue operation of the City vehicle or personal 
vehicle for business purposes, and not drive until being notified of the 
status of his/her continued driving privileges. Failure to do so may 
result in disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, 

(5) Authorized drivers whose driver's license is revoked or suspended 
must notify his/her supervisor by the beginning of the shift 
immediately following the revocation and must immediately 
discontinue operation of the City vehicie or personal vehicle for 
business purposes. Failure to do so may result in discipHnacy action, 
up to and including dismissal. Employees are responsible for knowing 
if their license is valid and for keeping their address and other records 
current with the Utah Driver's License Division. 

C. VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 

L Accidents occurring in a City vehicle must be immediately reported to law 
enforcement if it involves personal injury or damage to the property of another 
vehicle. The employee shall remain at the scene of the accident until law 
enforcement has responded or given instruction, unless emergency medical 
attention is needed. The accident must be reported promptly to the driver's 
supervisor or department head, Accidents involving no personal injury or 
involving damage only to a Cily vehicle need not be reported to law enforcement, 
but must be reported promptly to the driver's supervisor or department head. 

2. Accidents occurring in personal vehicles while on City business rnusr foilow the 
Jaw for reporting acddents and must be reported to the supervisor or department 
head by the beginning of the next work shift. Because insurance follows the 
vehicle, accidents in personal vehicles, even ot1 City business, fall on the 
employee's personal insurance. Tooele City, at their sole discretion and given the 

Policies and Procedures .Manual Section 39: Driving & Ciry Vehicles j f;f;t.:mi;,w.filJJ...~2022:!. I Page 39-2 a/39-6 

- -j Fonnatted: centered, Tab stops: 6.5", Right+ Not at 6" 



SECTION: 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised DeeeFR:Bef 20.P-

,!im_e 202.1 

totality of the circumstances, may elect to reimburse the employee for their 
deductible if the vehicle was detennined to be damaged and the accident was not 
the employee's fault. 

3. Failing to stop after an accident and/or failure to report an accident may result in 
revocation of driving privileges as well as disciplinary action, up to and including 
dismissal from employment. 

4. City employees involved in accidents while not acting in the "course and scope of 
employment" are responsible for all liabilities arising from the accident. 

5. Tooele City's Drug Free Workplace Policy identifies when posHi.ccident 
drug/alcohol testing is required. 

D. TICKETS & FINES INCURRED WHILE WORKING 
Tickets and fine_s incurred by a City driver due to incidences that were within the 
employee's control are paid by the employee not Tooele City. 

E. DRIVER SAFETY RULES 
The following is not an exclusive list of rules relating to driver safety but represents some 
of the more common requirements applicable to our workforce. Exceptions apply to 
public safety vehicles. The Tooele City Police Department Policies & Procedures outline 
rules·relevant to their driver safety standards. 

1. Safe & Courtesy. Drivers are expected to operate the vehicle in a safe manner 
and drive defensively to prevent injuries and property damage. Drivers are 
expected to drive in a courteous manner. 

2. Laws. Drivers are expected to obey all state and local laws. This includes 
overnight street parking during winter months. 

3. Impaired Driving. Drivers are not to operate a City vehicle when illness, fatigue, 
injury, prescription medication, over-the-counter medication, intoxicants, alcohol, 
drugs, or other conditions have impaired his/her ability to do so safely. 

4. Seat Belts. Drivers and all passengers must wear properly adjusted and fastened 
safety belt systems while driving or riding in City vehicles or the employee's 
personal vehicle when driving for business purposes, even if air bags are 
available. Drivers are responsible for ensuring that passengers wear properly 
adjusted and fastened safety belts. 

5. Smoking. Drivers and passengers may not smoke in City vehicles nor may they 
hold their lit cigarette/e-cigarette outside of the vehicle window, door, or other 
opening. 

◄ ,. ~ Fo~atted: Centered, Tab stops: 6.5", Right+ Not at 6" 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 39: Driving & City Vehicles 1-Pet'-tJmh-c'r-./Jmf_202-2-i_ I Page 39-3 of 39-6 



SECTION; 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised Dii!eeml?cir 2022 

June.2024 

6. Distracted Driving. Drivers may not engage in distractions while driving such as 
texting, operating electronic devices unless carrying out official duties (such as 
police officers), eating, applying makeup, etc. 

◄- • ~j Formatted: Centered, Tab stops: 6.5", Right+ Not at 6" 

7. Securing Vehicle/Unattended Vehicles. Drivers are responsible for the security of 
assigned vehicles. No vehicle may be left unattended with keys in the ignition 
unless required for their job and only if the door is locked and a second set of 
keys is used. When a vehicle is otherwise left unattended, the vehicle engine 
should be shut·off, ignition keys removed, and vehicle doors locked. 

8. Securing Loads. Drivers are responsible for securing any load or materials 
transported in or by a City vehicle. 

F. EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY 
Employees have no expectation of privacy in City vehicles because they are City 
property. The City reserves the right to search City vehicles at any time, for any purpose, 
at any location, with or without notice. 

G. GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) 
The City reserves the right to install GPS or other monitoring devices on City vehicles at 
any time, for any purpose, with or without notice. Employees may not tamper with any 
GPS or tracking device. 

H. AUTHORIZED PASSENGERS 
Passengers are limited to individuals who need to ride in the City vehicle to conduct City 
business. Children, family members, friends, etc. are not permitted to ride in City 
vehicles unless there is a business-related necessity. 

I. Exceptions. 

a Limited circumstances may be approved on a case-by-case basis where 
someone not on the authorized driver roster may drive for City business 
such as a member of the community agreeing to drive an elected official in a 
parade. 

b. In emergencies where the employee has a reasonable belief, based on 
totality of circumstances, that the life, safety, health, or physical welfare of 
an individual would be threatened without the security and/or transportation 
the vehicle could provide. Examples of such emergencies include, but are 
not limited to accidents involving personal injury, acute illness, and actual 
and potential victims of crime and violence. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 39: Driving & City Vehicles I 'JeecI,11hcr .fm1..1:;__202:Jf.1 Page 39-.J of 39-6 



SECTION: 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised~~~ 

June20H 

c. In motorist passenger assistance where there is no immediate emergency, 
but under the circumstances, the employee has a reasonable belief that the 
failure to transport the motorist and/or passengers result in such person 
being left in real or potentially real danger, or would result in extreme 
inconvenience to them. The use of a City owned vehicle in such case is 
limited to transporting motorists and their passengers only to those places 
where they are reasonably safe, and have a reasonable opportunity to obtain 
continued help without further conveyance in a City owned vehicle. 

d. Sworn police officers and authorized firefighters are allowed to have 
passengers in their police or fire command vehicle subject to their respective 
department Policies & Procedures. 

I. PERSONAL AND COMMUTER USE OF CITY VEHICLE 

l. Personal UseofaCityVehicle 

a. Incidental personal use ofa City vehicle in the course of the employee's 
daily assignments is generally allowed. Examples include an employee 
stopping for a snack while en route from one job site to another or depositing 
a paycheck while on break and en route from one job site to another. If an 
employee is required by the City to commute in a City vehicle, incidental use 
may also include driving to/from lunch if reasonable and within close 
proximity to the assigned workplace. 

The City vehicle may not be used for any personal use outside the 
employee's work hours except for incidental use to or from the employee's 
daily assignments such as stopping at the store·while en route to/from 
work/home. 

b. Sworn police officers' personal use is granted to benefit the City by 
providing visibility and police response throughout the City. Such personal 
use is limited to use only within Tooele City limits. The Police Department 
Policies & Procedures Manual may provide additional information on 
personal use of police vehicles. Injuries sustained during personal use are 
not work-related inj!,lries and are the officer's responsibility. 

c. Fire Chief and Fire Marshall/Emergency Management Supervisor personal 
use is granted to benefit the City by providing visibility and fire/emergency 
response throughout the City. Such personal use is limited to use only with 
Tooele City limits. The Fire Department Policies & Procedures Manual may 
provide additional information on personal use of fire vehicles. Injuries 
sustained during personal use are not work-related injuries and are the 
officer's responsibility. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 39: Driving & City Vehicles I /lea n ~,•r ,fllf'Lf,_202:J.f. I Page 39-5 qf 39-6 

·\ Formatted: Centered, Tab stops: 6S, Right+ Not at 6" 



SECTION: 39 

DRIVING & CITY VEHICLES 
Revised Deeemf:ier ~022 

June_202-1 

2. Commuter Use ofa City Vehicle 

a Commuter use of a City Vehicle is travel, not on work time, from the first trip 
outbound at the beginning of the work period and the last trip back home at 
the end of the work period and vice versa. 

b. The IRS considers commuter use of a City vehicle to be a taxable fringe 
benefit to the employee commuting in the City vehicle, whether as a driver or 
passenger, unless the vehicle js specifically excluded under the IRS law. 
Examples of vehicles excluded under the IRS law include police vehicles, fire 
trucks, snow plows, and a department's designated on-call vehicle when the 
employee is serving in the official on-call capacity. 

c. To calculate the value of the fringe benefit Tooele City has adopted the 
Commuting Valuation Rule, a flat $1.50 each way ($3 round trip) for 
employees who are required to commute in the City vehicle for the benefit of 
the City. Employees in the following positions may be required to commute 
in a City vehicle year-round.or during specific seasonal periods to meet 
unique work needs: 

• Parks Maintenance Supervisor • Streets Supervisor 
• Parks & Recreation Director • Water Distribution Superintendent 
• Public Works Director • Water Reclamation Superintendent 
• faeil itie., rvlcHntenaeee Lead • Sh013s S:1pep.,•is0r 

In the event other positions require the employee to commute in an IRS non
excludable City vehicle or a position is removed from this list, a written 
memorandum signed by the Mayor shall be provided to the human resource 
office until such time this Section can be updaied. 

Policies and Procedures Manual Section 39: Driving & City Vehicles I .Pff,,ij,1Hf>&'-.funf;_202-2-d I Page 39-6 of 39-6 

"l Formatted: Centered, Tab stops: 6S, Right+ Not at 6" 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION 2024-38 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL CONSENTING TO THE MAYOR'S 
UPDATED ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY FOR THE TOOELE CITY VOLUNTEER FIRE 
DEPARTMENT. 

WHEREAS, the Tooele City Fire Department is comprised of volunteers who 
provide services for civic, charitable, and humanitarian purposes in Tooele City and 
provide a substantial public service arn;I a cost savings to the taxpayers; and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City provides certain de minimis perks and benefits to 
volunteer firefighters in recognition of the service they provide to Tooele City residents 
and businesses; and, 

WHEREAS, in or around 1949, the City agreed to waive golf course green fees for 
volunteer firefighters in recognition and support of their involvement in building the 
Oquirrh Hills Golf Course (front 9), and at some point in history the admission fees to the 
aquatic center were also waived for volunteer firefighters; and, 

WHEREAS, in April 2008,. the waiver of golf course green fees and aquatic center 
admission fees was extended to volunteer firefighters' legal spouse and dependent 
children, under age 19, living in the volunteers' household, which was consistent with the 
benefit historically being provided to City employees; and, 

WHEREAS, in July 2015, an evaluation was conducted to identify the foregone 
revenue associated with providing the fee waivers to volunteer .firefighters, and it was 
determined to be de minimis (valued at $2,246 for the 2013 calendar year); 

WHEREAS, in October 2015, Tooele City reviewed and revised City policy 
regarding wellness benefits provided to active City employees to comply with IRS 
regulations, and d.esires to formalize the historical administrative policy regarding the 
Wellness Benefit provided to volunteer firefighters as well; and, 

WHEREAS, in January of 2016, the Tooele City Council approved Resolution 
2016-01 Consenting to the Mayor's administrative policy for the Tooele City Volunteer fire 
department; and, 

WHEREAS, in June 2024, Tooele City updated the Tooele City Personnel Policies 
& Procedures Manual Section 31 ( ... Wellness/Recreation Card), to add new facilities 
eligible for the employee discount pursuant to this benefit; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor would like to update the Administrative Policy for Volunteer 
Firefighters to also include these new facilities to their benefit: 



• 

Administrative Polley 

To: Darwin Cook. Parks and Recreation Director 
Josh Decola, Pratt Aquatic Center Superintendent 
Cody Lopez, Golf Pro 
Matthew McCoy, Fire Chief 
Kami Perkins, HR Director 

From: Debbie Winn, Mayor 

Qate: June 24, 2024 

RE: VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER 'WELLNESS BENEFIT' UPDATED 

Tooele City provides certain perks and benefits to our volunteer firefighters. Historically, 
one of the perks and benefits has been waiver of fees for certain golf and aquatic center 
admissions. In 2016 the City Council by Resolution 2016-01 consented to the Mayor's 
administrative policy updating the firefighter access to be similar to benefits provided to 
regular status City employees. In June 2024, additional facilities were added to the 
employee wellness benefit discount and the Mayor desired to include these facilities in 
the administrative policy for volunteer firefighters. This document outlines the updated 
administrative policy of the Mayor's Office regarding the Volunteer Firefighter fee waivers, 
henceforward referred to as the "Volunteer Firefighter Wellness Benefit." 

WELLNESS BENEFIT 

A. The Tooele City Fire Department Is comprised of volunteers who provide services 
for civic, charitable, and humanitarian purposes in our City and provide a 
substantial public service and a cost savings to the tax payers. 

B. Tooele City provides certain de minlmls perks and benefits to volunteer firefighters 
In recognition of the service they provide to our City. One such benefit is a 
"Volunteer Firefighter Wellness Benefit." 

C. Eligibility. The following individuals are eligible for the benefit: 

1. Active first class volunteer firefighters, their legal spouse, and their unmarried 
dependent children age 19 or younger living In the household; 

2. Volunteers who changed to senior volunteer or retired volunteer (age 65 or 

90 N'ru-th Main Street I Tooele, Utah 84074 
Ph: 435-843-2104 I FaJ1: 435-843-2109 ! www.tooeledty.org 



~,~ rr'. \ r. '\ Administration 
·1.oOef..~ .. City _____________________ D,_b_,a_w_;na_,_M,_ya_, 

I reserve the right to exercise discretion in the implementation of this Administrative Policy , 
for purposes deemed to be in the best interest of the City. This Administrative Policy is 
not a contract. I reserve the right to modify, cancel, or otherwise change this 
Administrative Policy as deemed prudent or necessary. This Administrative Policy will 
stay in effect until my successor so changes it. 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION 2024-33 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL CONSENTING TO THE PAYMENT 
OF A RETENTION BONUS TO SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS (SROs) ASSIGNED 
ON A REGULAR FULL-TIME BASIS TO A SCHOOL FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL 
YEAR. 

WHEREAS, Tooele City renewed a contract with the Tooele County School District 
to provide school resource officer services at select upper-level schools located within 
Tooele City pursuant to Utah Code 538-8-702; and, 

WHEREAS, during the 2023-2024 school year, the City Council was apprised of 
the ongoing challenges the Tooele City Police Department was experiencing in providing 
school resource officer services, and proposed a School Resource Officer Retention 
Bonus payment option far City Council approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the Tooele City Police Department experienced sufficient interest 
from current officers in the SRO assignment and stability in staffing the SRO assignment; 
and, 

WHEREAS, while other challenges remain, staffing and stability in turnover were 
improved and are believed to be attributable to the SRO retention bonus; and, 

WHERAS, Tooele City desires to again offer a SRO retention bonus for the 2024-
2025 school year to retain current full-time regular SROs assigned to a school and to 
incentivize officers to work the SRO assignment should a vacancy occur by making a 
one-time retention bonus payment as follows: • 

• $0 bonus will be paid to any SRO who voluntarily resigns from SRO assignment 
at any time during the 2024-2025 school year; 

• $3,000 lump sum payment will be paid to any current full-time regular SRO 
assigned to a school who completes the entire 2024-2025 school year SRO 
assignment pursuant to the City's contract with the Tooele County School 
District, excluding any legal entitlement to protected leave such as workers 
compensation leave or Family and Medical Leave Act protected leave; 

• In the event a full-time regular SRO assignment becomes open or the City 
initiates the movement of a SRO to a new department assignment, the City will 
prorate the $3,000 (on monthly basis) and provide a prorated lump sum 
payment to the officer who is assigned on a full-time regular basis to complete 
the remainder of 2024-2025 school year SRO contract; and,. 

• Any bonus payment will be made after the last day of the school year contract 
but before the end ofthe City's fiscal year. 



WHEREAS, the anticipated total cost of the proposed retention bonus is included 
in the 2025 fiscal year budget; and, 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Policies & Procedures Manual Section 9: Compensation, 
Part A states: "This Section does not identify every compensation-related matter that may 
arise. Tooele City reserves the right to otherwise address such matters in ai manner that 
best meets the City's needs and complies with applicable laws"; and, 

WHERAS, the above-cited provision of the Tooele City Policies & Procedures 
Manual Section 9: Compensation, Part A, provides the City Administration with the ability 
to make the one-time retention bonus adjustment contemplated in this Resolution; 
however, the City Administration recognizes the significance of the SRO retention bonus, 
desires to be transparent in the business need to make the retention bonus payment this 
year, and desires to have a written record that provides historical context as to why the 
one-time retention bonus was offered and made to SROs for school year 2024-2025: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
consent is hereby given to the Mayor to authorize a one-time payment of a retention 
bonus to SROs for the 2024-2025 school year contractual obligation with the Tooele 
County School District, as described herein. 

This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation ofthe peace, health, 
safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
__ day of ______ , 2024. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 

ABSTAINING: _____________________ _ 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 

SEAL 

Approved as to Form: 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION 2024-27 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL DECLARING THAT TOOELE CITY, 
AFTER JULY 1, 2024, WILL PICK UP AND PAY A PORTION OF THE INCREASED 
AMOUNT OF THE REQUIRED EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR ALL TOOELE 
CITY EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE UTAH STATE RETIREMENT TIER 
II PUBLIC SAFETY & FIREFIGHTER CONTRIBUTORY RETIREMENT PLAN AND 
INCLUDES PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE EMPLOYER PICK-UP. 

WHEREAS, on April 1, 2020, the Tooele City Council approved Resolution 2020-
25 declaring that Tooele City, after July 1, 2020, will pick up and pay a portion of the 
required employee contribution for all Tooele City employees who are member\, of the 
Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System, up to 2.00%, including 
provisions relating to the employer pick-up; and, 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2022, the Tooele City Council approved Resolution 2022-
33 declaring that Tooele City, after July 1, 2022, would pick up and pay the increase to 
the required employee contribution for all Tooele City employees who are members of 
the new Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System, up to 2.60%, 
including provisions relating to the employer pick-up; and, 

WHEREAS, the Utah Retirement System (URS) has published new rates, to 
became effective July 1, 2024, and the cost to the employees who are members of the 
Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System will increase from 
2.59% to 4.73%, and this amount exceeds Tooele City's prior pick-up election limitation 
of 2.60%; (see the new URS Rate Guide, attached as Exhibit B); and, 

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2024, the cost to employees in the URS Tier II 
Contributory,Retirement System (non-public safety or fire) will also change and require a 
0.70% employee contribution, and a pick-up election option is not available by law under 
this plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Tooele City Salary Schedule was 
increased by 0. 70% as an insurance off-set aimed to minimize the impact that the change 
in URS-required employee contributions for Tier II employees will have on employee 
gross compensation; and, 

WHEREAS, because public safety and firefighters will also experience the 
increased compensation in the Salary Schedule, Tooele City completed the appropriate 
forms with the Utah State Retirement Office declaring the pick-up election for Tier II Public 
Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System to be at a rate at 4.03% resulting in 
Tier 11 Public Safety & Firefighter employees also contributing 0. 70% for fiscal year 2024-
2025 (see the 2020 Employer Election to Pick-Up Employee Contributions form schedule, 
attached as Exhibit A); and, 



WHEREAS, Tooele City desires to formally pick up the July 1, 2024, employee 
contributions required to be paid under UCA Section 49-23-301 (2)(c), as enacted in 
Seni;1te Bill 56, Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Retirement Enhancements (2020 
General Session), for all City employees participating in the Tier II Public Safety & 
Firefighter Contributory Retirement System with a new limit of 4.03%; and, 

WHEREAS, in accordance with federal and state law, including Section 414(h)(2) 
of the Internal Revenue Code, Tooele City took formal action to pick up required employee 
contributions, which will be paid by the employer in lieu of employee contributions; and, 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 56 (2020 General Session) required that if an entity elects 
to pick up the cost to the employee in the. Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Contril;lutory 
Retirement System, the agency must also make an equivalent • employer 401 (k) 
contribution to employees participating in the Public Safety Tier II Defined Contribution 
Only Plan (i.e. 401 k only): 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that: 
Tooele City declares that beginning July 1, 2024, the City, determines that it is in the best 
interest of Tooele City to prospectively increase the pick-up election and pay the required 
employee contributions, up to 4.03%, for all City employees who are members of the Tier 
II Public'Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System. 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the pickedaup contributions paid by the employer, 
even though designated as employee contributions for Utah state law purposes, are being 
paid by the City on behalf of employees in lieu of the required employee contributions. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED·that the picked-up contributions will not be includtfld 
in the gross income of the employees for tax reporting purposes, that is, for federal or 
state inGQme tax withholding, until distributed from the Utah Retirement System, so that 
the contributions are treated as employer contributions pursuant to Section 414(h)(2) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the picked-up contributions are supplemental 
to, and not a salary reduction to, the City employees who are eligible for and participating 
members in .the Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Contributory Retirement System. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that from and after the date of this pick-up, a City 
employee shall not have a cash or deferred election right with respect to the designated 
employee contributions, including that the employees shall not be permitted to opt out of 
the pick-up and shall not be entitled to any option of choosing to receive the contributed 
amounts directly instead of having them paid by the City on behalf of its employees to the 
Utah Retirement Systems. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that beginning July 1, 2024, the City, in compliance 
with Senate Bill 56 (2020 General Session) will also prospectively contribute an amount 
equivalent to that of the annual pick-up to the Utah State Retirement System 401(k) plan, 



for any member of the Tier II Public Safety & Firefighter Defined Contribution Only plan, 
as an employer 401 (k) contribution. 

This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 
safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
__ day of _____ _, 2024. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 

ABSTAINING: _____________________ _ 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 

SEAL 

Approved as to Form: 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 



~4£ 

Exhibit A 

Employer Election To Pick•Up 
Member Contributions 

' 
Tier 2 Public: S!)fety and Firefighter 

1, "1$.'itR,H::l Jl dU!~ta fflf; UtLh ~:!It S)'itM:1 !URS} ¢f M: C.~~r',; f,ni•rd ~ta "i,kk.'1$" rcl'.«:tru:tlt ~~ 
1, '.ft'lifotr:u,n4at'to1nl'l'~ ~u!Jo., f1!'1Gttt.f1!t\;f1if;u~ \JijSfut ~,mJ~, 
l; A~pffl!Ctif1t,U~tro~t:.w,'m1,!lt,ingJt1U•~~~t'tlm,t11d1~!f;al~~\M~'(Clf"~_¢t 

~t!tt!~!Qft•ftt(ir-.1a~~e:'P~tlltt--U:,oomt~ £1)11~rclntofi!tieta!tawlMe;i~.m.la:!rr,fftl~ 
ltMin~ti~~41411r;d~~~~~ - -

4. M"'!'- l<i<'!"•li•.t~ftl'll~;at;d~~ifithaUnt~C1:~1!m:.t:tl'llri!J,'lli~t~tlf~1t1kt 
and~- th:$~ 

S£Cl10NA• Y£RINf01lW.TION . 
~~r~:l'lte"_ : ---·~------~- _- - - - ·""-Tttre'r:'r~;;;k, ~-ff-:-:---~~ 
_1];. ooile_r i:'!~-E· .. OCfii~:cdi.' 0i:;,_,,1 ....... 1-cr1 ...... Lfl11:l.:Jn~ , ~ u,~~t_ ~~tll;q,~~dit• ~ 00.:fi:W tilt llattt l%lttN!: 1,,td:~•~00 W36fnt~V~~ 1· 

1.-~itilbet1~~~~1q.1rt'lftl~l ' _ 

Sf~ & •l'l(l(-O!'AMOIJITT!S) ···-·· .. -···~•·• --"•-~ 
'lhfi: ~ f~t tt:-1Ufw1 thlii 11 hz$ ~ fo-rnul mien to pKJl<irill tfrat tM wntrlbil-tl®l 011 h:.lwt_rif ru, W,;~ • • 
~lt;.l«l Jl;1 tht {c41a~ tm.SS,'stefll+ Aitlm_!,lh: Ue:s_~rwh!:d ill ~tiv~ ~!AfiLutim<:t, Will b1t;:cld tr;~ ~~th .Ii'!'!&! ;l)'l. 
~ Ulf,tflootJ'~. (PJ'e~_tl\idlthe b,tl,I i-nd fiil!n Uhl~ of L'fMi!~t: Ulllfrt~t!CM ~tti~ kiJ! tadt d.\:n tit £1f!$ilO-,N:1! 
-. ,F~iru. t?p!!~ffl.;;,j:~AU:10!_:,piu:-!!;t01iiU-~t:Mtfibe~Mt-tim~m.eta:~ttnr~tifta!.:i~fMcpjtt-upofi, , 
~q,ru,1J ~~,«::ntrl~,! ' 

,,_.,...,...,,iiJlt,.w•oo-m!l?!hl,i.rm-lbJo!!>.•t~.i,,--_ I 
glcici,p1~ ~• r,trtr..W-,o_m:~c;we~!'l~>l, 01JlN111~ ~.fe/\4:tiit~utni ~"-~-~1, t-JLl 1 
_ki:!te:: u: too. 3H.plt~ amlfi.!Mf.:iM !at lWUI ~ot:ti,c uf«y_ :ind fit;jfi~tt! ~IOft¢tl.. tllcclr b~ ~ttt l 

J<. ~tt2~S&'~tf;.mitta~Wet.fimbJ:ayltai>fffll~n1.S¥ll~Vi!'imtfu.f.\:l-!llgplrl-vpei~t.l'mw:Jr'bep»d'hy~ ~ 
- ,tmp'lo'-1?<fin !:eci'AEm~ (QtltfltkA:OOSfer tr.U.tile.'U-fflltt/!H • ~gsakit~ • 

u AU. ·M .,~ .. .,,. 
'C tl<t";i~ ~Nty /,tM.Jila.ffpt@t W.Wbvi<i,v RctltMht~£):it~,tt;ih t~u J~~u#el~n tho wi:! ~paid by~ 

fin-~inlleucf1M't'.t!)loyttt~:lc.t'U.fltlt~~;n--1'UQflgh~ " 
o All__,; 00 
• __ 'U,Qft.a:!.tl)',. 



Exhibit B 

11 ~ l!U ~g u ·:1~- nun i g ,1 _ !I 

IE~ ~ ~u g~ g n~~ ~n:n ~ • 
Hi • • 

~ ••• ~a !a UI~ 91:rm ~:t ~ • ! 
~ji ~ •U ;!! ... 13:H:i•:.i • 

I § 888 n n ! 888 !!U~! ~ ! 000 ., .. 
HI l! HE ;; :I !Hi ij" •• Jl~iHHH'l • ~ 

11 E Hi }~ ~~ aH~ n~~~~ ~ • " 
I ji ~ • ~ u n n ~H! !U~H ! ! • • • 
i ij 
! Ii ~ li u~ u n a~~1 =• ! s•~ ~ ~ g " '..,.,.,;i 

,; ! 
t I ! !!! ~$ !5 5·~ 35 ~H~~5 ! • .. 

!~ = ::::s as as 3 E = 5 ~3E!Hi3: = 3 

1!11~ 
~ ~~ ~~a ;;~ ~a i~aa ~~~~a~ ~ ~ a!~= •• 

111·1 
• 
! 1· i11H :p;~ 6B •.• ~3 ~sa 1·~%B ,. :n:i E~ -•~ ;i.. " 
,1·1 

.. 
,1 I ~I ··a u ·i ~i~· §~a~~~ • • ~ 

' I I 
;~ :; ; ~$t • • • 

ifij ~ 11, ~~ ~ '1' ~~ §~ nn ~~
., .. s 5 i 

= Ii -- tH.UI ij :! :i 

~ i 

~ ~~ ~~ !U . . . . ... . ..... ~ • "" ~ 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

ORDINANCE 2024-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF TOOELE CITY AMENDING TOOELE CITY CODE SECTION 10-
3-27 REGARDING VEHICLE STORAGE IN THE PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Constitution, Article XI, Section 5 directly confers upon Utah’s 
charter cities, including Tooele City, “the authority to exercise all powers relating to 
municipal affairs, and to adopt and enforce within its limits, local police, sanitary and 
similar regulations not in conflict with the general law”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Code Section 10-8-84 enables Tooele City to “pass all 
ordinances and rules, and make all regulations . . . as are necessary and proper to provide 
for the safety and preserve the health, and promote the prosperity, improve the morals, 
peace and good order, comfort, and convenience of the city and its inhabitants, and for 
the protection of property in the city”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Code Chapter 41-6a Part 14 regulates the parking of vehicles 
on highways, including municipal public rights-of-way; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Chapter 10-3 regulates the parking of vehicles on 
the public rights-of-way, identifies unlawful parking, and imposes civil penalties for parking 
violations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, TCC Section 10-3-27 prohibits the storage of vehicles within the public 
rights-of-way for more than 48 hours; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, vehicle owners cited for violation of Section 10-3-27 have argued that 
moving a vehicle even a small distance between public right-of-way parking locations 
within the 48 hours removes the vehicle from within the definition of “storage” and 
provides a defense to the parking citation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tooele City Police Department has recommended that Section 
10-3-27 be amended to foreclose the defense, and the City Attorney’s Office supports the 
recommendation, including as viewed from its role of defending the City against parking 
citation appeals; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to Section 10-3-27 (1) prohibits storage, (2) 
defines storage, and (3) eliminates the defense, as follows: 
 



 
; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that prohibiting vehicle storage in the public 
rights-of-way is reasonably necessary to protect the public health and safety, and to 
protect property, including the illegally parked vehicles themselves; and, 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
Tooele City Code Section 10-3-27 is hereby amended, as shown below. 
 
10-3-27. Using Public Rights-of-way for Storage Prohibited. 

 No person shall use the public rights-of-way for storage of vehicles, including a car, truck, boat, trailer, motor 

home, camper, recreational vehicle, motorcycle, all-terrain vehicle, or other similar vehicle.  For purposes of this 

Section, the word “storage” shall mean being located within any public right-of-way for a period of time longer than 

48 hours.   Moving a vehicle from one public right-of-way location to another within the 48 hours is not a defense. 
 

This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage, without further publication, 
by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
    
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2024.  

10-~ 27. Using Public Rights-of-way for Storag~ 
Prohibited. i 

No person shall use the public rights~f-way fo~ 
storage ohehicles. including a car. truck. boat trailer J 
motor home. camper. recreational Yehicle. motorcycle; 
all-terrain,·ehicle.orothersimilarYehicle. Forpwpose~ 
of this Section. the word ··st0!32e·· shall mean bein!!! 
located within any public right-;f.way for a period ol 
time longer than 48 hours. }fo pu son shall prui: ~ 
\ chicle. boat. haik.1 .moto1 home. campa.1cc1catiooa, 
1 chiclc.motucyclc.01 othc1itcmuponanypublic 1ighti 
of-«ayfo1 apc1iodoft imclongc1 than4S hWJs.MoYing 
a ,·ehicle frO!ll one public right~f-way location to! 
another within the 48 hours is not a defense. • 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ___________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 



 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-51 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING A LEGISLATIVE 
POLICY REGARDING PUBLIC COMMENTS IN PUBLIC MEETINGS, APPLICABLE 
TO THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD AND PUBLIC HEARINGS. 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Charter Section 2-02 vests Tooele City’s legislative 
authority with the City Council; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the conduct of City Council meetings is governed by Charter Section 

2-04, which provides that “The Council shall have the power to make and enforce such 
rules and regulations for the administration of the Council, the preservation of order, and 
the transaction of the business of the Council as may be necessary and proper”; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code (TCC) Chapter 1-5 regards the Tooele City Council, 
and provides that “The city council shall exercise the legislative powers of the city” 
(Section 1-5-2); and, 
 

WHEREAS, the conduct of City Council meetings is governed by the Utah Open 
and Public Meetings Act, UCA Chapter 52-4, and includes a provision stating “at the 
discretion of the presiding member of the public body, a topic raised by the public may be 
discussed during an open meeting, even if the topic raised by the public was not included 
in the agenda or advance public notice for the meeting” (UCA Section 52-4-202(6)(b)); 
and, 
 

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States 
recognizes freedom of speech: “Congress shall make no law…abridging the freedom of 
speech…or the right of the people…to petition the Government for a redress of 
grievances”; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Article I Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of Utah recognizes 

freedom of speech: “No law shall be passed to abridge or restrain the freedom of speech”; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Supreme Court of the Unites States has held through many cases 

the existence of several distinct forums within which the freedom of speech is protected, 
including traditional public form, designated public forum, and limited public form, in the 
latter of which the freedom of speech but can be limited; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has operated its public meetings as a limited public 

forum, in which time, place, and manner regulations are constitutionally permissible to 



 

maintain the orderly, civil, and efficient conduct of the Council’s business while still 
allowing public speech; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has historically, for two decades or more, placed on 

the agenda of its public meetings an Open Forum or a Public Comment Period, during 
which the public is invited to speak to the Council; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has historically limited Public Comment Period 

speakers to three minutes of speech each, and has not engaged in a substantive dialog 
but rather the acceptance of comments for later action, if any, by the Council or by the 
Mayor and Administration; and, 

 
WHEREAS, on June 15, 2022, the City Council approved Resolution 2022-46, 

adopting a Public Comment Procedure of limited scope; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt a more detailed Public Comment 

Period policy, with application also to statutorily required public hearings, in order to 
achieve order, civility, and efficiency in its public meetings, including to require speech to 
address matters within the Council’s jurisdictional authority and to the topics for which a 
public hearing was noticed; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council discussed a Public Comment Period policy during its 

public work meetings of May 15 and June 5, 2024; and, 
 
WHEREAS, consistent with instruction from the City Council, the City 

Administration has prepared a draft Public Comment policy, attached as Exhibit A, for the 
Council’s consideration: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the public comment policy attached as Exhibit A is hereby adopted. 
 

This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 
safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2024. 
  



 

 
TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  _________________________________________________________ 
 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Policy: Public Comment 



 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

Ph: 435-843-2104 | Fax: 435-843-2109 | www.tooelecity.org 

City Council 
Justin Brady, Chair 

 

Policy: Public Comments 
 

In its discretion, the City Council may notice a Public Comment Period on its meeting agendas.  During these 

meetings, the City Council Chambers shall be a Limited Public Forum, subject to this Policy.  When a Public 

Comment Period is noticed, the time, place, and manner regulations of this Policy shall apply.  The City 

Council’s failure to strictly enforce each regulation shall not limit the Council’s ability to require substantial 

compliance from speakers.  This Policy shall apply to City Council meeting Public Hearings. 

 

Verbal Comments 

• Speakers will identify themselves verbally and in writing by first and last name. 

• Speakers will identify their local geographical area of residence (e.g. Tooele City).  The Chair may 

restrict comments to Tooele City residents, businesses, and other stakeholders. 

• Speakers will address comments directly to the City Council (not to the Mayor, City staff, development 

applicants, presenters, members of the public, or others). 

• Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per speaker.  A timer may be displayed.  After 3 minutes, the 

microphone may be cut off, and a timer may sound. 

• The Chair may designate a total reasonable length of time for comment.  If no time limitation is 

designated, the length of time for comment shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes per Public Comment 

Period and per Public Hearing, unless indicated otherwise by the Chair. 

• The Public Comment Period and Public Hearings are not free-for-all open-mic opportunities.  Speakers 

will limit their comments to topics within the City Council’s jurisdictional authority.  In the case of a 

Public Hearing, speakers will limit their comments to the topics for which the Public Hearing was 

noticed. 

• Speakers will not engage in disrespectful, disruptive, attacking, threatening, or violent behavior. 

• Speakers will not make obscene comments or gestures. 

• Clapping, booing, hissing, cheering, and other similar disruptive behavior is prohibited. 

• No verbal comments may be made remotely via electronic means except as a reasonable ADA 

accommodation, upon request.   

 

Written Comments.  Speakers may submit written comments to the City Recorder.  Comments shall be 

delivered no later than the day prior to the meeting.  The City Recorder will deliver the comments to the City 

Council.  The Chair will indicate during the public comment period the receipt of written comments and at 

least the substance of their content. 

 

Signs.  Signs of any size or type displayed by the public are prohibited in the City Council chambers.  Signs 

may be displayed in the City Hall rotunda so long as they do not disrupt the meeting or interfere with patron 

attendance, in the City Council’s discretion, if the comments comply with the verbal comment regulations, 

above. 

 

The City Council retains discretion in the administration of this Policy, and may alter or add to these regulations 

for meeting decorum and efficiency.  The City Council may utilize all legal means to enforce this Policy.  The 

Council Chair is primarily responsible for the enforcement of this Policy. 

 

 

Chair: _________________________________ Date:____________________ 

%oe~ ~ -----------E,t . 1853 

http://www.tooelecity.org/


TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-52 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING INSURANCE 
COVERAGE FOR INSURANCE PERIOD 2024-2025. 

 
WHEREAS, Tooele City employs a comprehensive risk management strategy, 

including safety and sensitivity training, repair or removal of damaged equipment, risk 
inventories, risk management and safety policies, and insurance, the purpose of which 
strategy is to avoid harm to persons and property and to decrease claims against the 
general funds of Tooele City; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City has been insured by the Utah Local Governments Trust 

(“Trust”) since August 1, 2018; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Trust charged a premium of $182,175 for the 2018-2019 

Insurance Period, $183,280 for the 2019-2020 Insurance Period, $201,182 for the 2020-
2021 Insurance Period, $222,755.92 for the 2021-2022 Insurance Period, and $268,924 
for the 2022-2023 Insurance Period, $290,862.00 for 2023-2024; and, 

 
WHEREAS, for the 2024-2025 Insurance Period, the Trust proposes to insure 

Tooele City for a total premium of $295,532, comprised of $185,880 for liability coverage, 
$86,644 for property coverage, and $23,008 for auto coverage (see Exhibit A): 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 

the combined property, auto, and casualty insurance premium of the Utah Local 
Governments Trust is hereby approved, with a 2024-2025 insurance period package 
premium of $295,532, and that the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign all documents 
necessary to implement the coverage. 
 

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage by authority of 
the Tooele City Charter. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2024. 



 
TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 

(For) (Against) 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Debra E. Winn, Mayor         Debra E. Winn, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: __________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Insurance Proposal:  
2024-2025 Insurance Period 



Workers Compensation 

Auto (per current schedule) 

Property (per current SOV) 

Liability 

Cyber 

Pollution 

Crime 

TARP Discounts 

N/A 

$23,008 (0% rate change) 

$86,644 (0% rate change) 

$185,880 (0% rate change) 

$0 ($25,000 deductible) 

$0 ($25,000 deductible) 

$0 ($25,000 deductible) 

$0 (Potential 5% WC) I $0 (Potential 5% GL) 

2024 PACKAGE PREMIUM $295,532 (0% premium increase) 

Tli is proposal is for illustration purposes only. Coverage ancl limits govemecl by policy terms ancl conclitions, subject to underwriting and loss verification. 11 11 ~II~~ 



 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council and the Tooele City Redevelopment Agency  

Work Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Maresa Manzione  

Melodi Gochis 

Justin Brady 

Ed Hansen 

David McCall 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

Loretta Herron, Deputy City Recorder  

Roger Baker, City Attorney 

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director  

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director  

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director  

John Perez, Economic Development Director 

Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

1. Open City Council Meeting 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Maresa Manzione, Present  

Melodi Gochis, Present  

Justin Brady, Present 

Ed Hansen, Present  

David McCall, Present  

 

3. Mayor’s report 

Mayor Winn shared the following information:  

The Tooele City Arts Council met at the Ritz theater to watch Wizard of Oz. The Tooele County 

Fire graduation had eight Tooele City graduates. Bit & Spur rodeo grounds created a brand-new 

riding arena.  

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Council Member’s Report 

The Council Members reported on the events they attended during the week.  

 

5. Discussion Items 
 

A. Ordinance 2024-17 An Ordinance of Tooele City Enacting Tooele City Code Section 10-

2-8 Regarding Obstruction of Streets and Sidewalks 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

 

Chief Day presented a City Code section 10-2-8 regarding obstruction of streets and sidewalks. 

The City can receive $42,000 under the homeless shelter mitigation grant. The board needs 

ordinances on camping and restricting the transfer of money or goods on the highway. Utah State 

Code outlines these items. The intention is to protect the public.  
 

The Council asked the following questions:  

Are all roads included in the ordinance? 

Can this be done on business property?  

 

Chief Day addressed the Council’s questions. Only the roads listed are included. The ordinance 

includes space within 10-feet of the high-volume roadway.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. The roads listed are the roads that are the highest volume 

within the City. This won’t be controlled on private property. Both the driver and person 

transferring goods will be in violation.  

 

B. Resolution 2024-44 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 

Fee in Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for U-Haul Moving and Storage 

Presented by John Perez, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Perez presented a payment of fee in lieu of water rights conveyance for U-Haul moving and 

storage. They have an estimated capital investment of $20.8 million, providing two full time 

positions and four part-time positions. The applicant is requesting 3.8-acre feet.  

 

The Council asked the following: 

Is water use interior use only? 

Will they have a carwash? 

 

Mr. Perez addressed the Council. The water is interior use only. There will not be a carwash on 

the property.  

 

C. Canyon Springs Annexation - Review of the Petition for Annexation of 61 Acres of 

Property Located at Approximately 750 North Droubay Road 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Aagard presented an annexation petition of 61 acres located 750 north Droubay Road by 

Howard Schmidt. This is to annex in 61 acres. All documents have been submitted. It would 

yield 172 lots, zoned R1-7. The petition does not approve the annexation but accept the petition 

for further discussion and consideration.  

 

The Council asked the following questions: 

Were all studies included? 

What is the estimated time frame? 

 

Mr. Andrew addressed the Council’s questions. If anything is missing, staff will have the 

applicant resubmit them at a later time. There are many steps in the annexation process. If there 

are no hold ups, it can take two to three months.  

 

Mayor Winn addressed the Council. During the next work meeting, they will have all the studies 

and information to discuss further movement or request additional information.  

 

D. Lexington Greens Lot 107 - Review of a Request to Amend the Lexington Greens PUD 

to Permit a Reduction of Rear Yard Setbacks 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

The applicant withdrew the application.  

 

E. Public Comment Period Discussion 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

 

Mr. Baker presented public comment period discussion. These rules help regulate public 

speaking. These guidelines would include, the public identifying themselves when they speak 

and identifying their area of residence. The public comment is limited to Tooele residents, 

business owners, and other constituents which includes public with City business. They are 

allowed to discuss legislative policies, and limited on time. The written comment does have to 

address City business and be received within time limit.  These regulations can be amended at 

the discretion of the Council.   

 

The Council asked the following questions: 

Should the consequences be listed out or leave it as is? 

 

The Council suggests no clapping, booing, or disruptive behavior.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. They can list the consequences, though each situation may 

need to adjust for the unique circumstances. He will bring a resolution with a final draft policy to 

the June 19th meeting.  

 

F. Fraud Risk Assessment 

Presented by Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Ms. Wimmer presented the fraud risk assessment. This is submitted the state auditor’s office. 

Total score is 355-putting the City at low point, does not have a formal audit committee and no 

CPA just bachelors. This is required by the State.  

 

The City Council asked the following: 

Why doesn’t the City have a committee? 

 

Ms. Wimmer addressed the Council. The committee would be made up of the public. They 

would help decide budget, give suggestions on all policies, procedures, and money issues. 

 

G. Lot Line Adjustment for Par Four 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented a lot line adjustment for par four. This is also known as Valo on vine. This 

was excess property that the City sold to a business group. At that time the City had plans for the 

road located near there. The developer would like to build amenities on that parcel. Staff is 

proposing a land swap and lot line adjustment. The applicant is in support, but did submit a 

counter offer. They are asking the City to construct a privacy fence. As well as installing a fence 

if the City will not landscape their property.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. The property exchange is simple. There is a detailed purchased 

agreement with lots of development requirements. He suggests having the applicant’s other 

requests handled as an amendment to the purchase agreement.  

 

The Council showed favor to this item. Including discussing the additional requests at a later 

time.   

 

6. Closed Meeting - Litigation, Property Acquisition, and/or Personnel 

There was no closed meeting.  

 

7. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 6:17 p.m.  

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ____ day of June, 2024 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 
 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Melodi Gochis 

Justin Brady 

Maresa Manzione  

Ed Hansen 

David McCall 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

Loretta Herron, Deputy City Recorder  

Roger Baker, City Attorney 

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director  

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director  

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director  

John Perez, Economic Development Director 

Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Brady.  

 

2. Roll Call  

Melodi Gochis, Present  

Justin Brady, Present  

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Ed Hansen, Present 

Dave McCall, Present   

 

3. Public Comment Period 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Resolution 2024-47 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Consenting Mayor Winn’s 

Appointment of Chennelle Roth and Malcolm Walden to the Library Board of Directors 

Presented by Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Mr. Randall presented the Mayor’s appointment of Chennelle Roth and Macolm Walden to the 

Library Board of Directors.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2024-47; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Consenting Mayor Winn’s Appointment of Chennelle Roth and 

Malcolm Walden to the Library Board of Directors. Council Member Manzione seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman 

Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

5. Library Annual Report 

Presented by Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Mr. Randall presented the Library Annual Report. Inventory is done once a year near 

thanksgiving. The library has 50,599 items in the building. There have been 12,342 visits per 

month. There are 12,327 card holders. The library has filled 5 positions this last year.  

 

6. Public Hearing and Motion on Ordinance 2024-18 An Ordinance of Tooele City 

Reassigning the Land Use Designation for Approximately 16.7 Acres of Property Located 

at Approximately 55 West 3100 North from Medium Density Residential (MDR) to High 

Density Residential (HDR) 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented a land use map amendment for the property located near 55 west 3100 

north. Its current Land Use Designation is medium density residential. They are requesting High 

Density Residential for 16.7 acres.  The Planning Commission recommends positive approval.  

 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

The Council asked the following questions: 

When this is rezoned, can the Council put a condition that it has to be annexed into the North 

Tooele Special Service District? 

 

The applicant shared their intent to join the North Tooele City Special Service District.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. The Council has near absolute legislative discretion to approve 

or deny the Land Use Map amendment and zoning change. This would be the Council’s only 

time to add a condition to the changes. Such conditions cannot be imposed at the subdivision or 

site plan approval phase. 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Chairman Brady motioned to approve Ordinance 2024-18 with the condition that the 

applicant annexes into the North Tooele Special Service District. Council Member Manzione 

seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” 

and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

7. Public Hearing and Motion on Ordinance 2024-19 An Ordinance of Tooele City 

Reassigning the Zoning for Approximately 16.7 Acres of Property Located at 

Approximately 55 West 3100 North from GC General Commercial to MR-20 Multi-Family 

Residential 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented a zoning amendment for the property located 55 west 3100 north. It is 

currently zoned GC, General Commercial. The applicant is requesting MR-20, Multi-family 

residential. The applicant is looking to do MR-17 in the 16.7 acres. The Planning Commission 

recommends approval. If this is rezoned, this satisfies two of the requirements for modern 

income housing.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. There is a disconnect at the legislature between affordability 

and density. State policy requires increased densities, but increased density does not necessarily 

increased affordability.  As the City moves forward with this development inside the North 

Tooele City Special Service District, it would be great to begin developing standards for the 

commercial areas, because currently there are none.  

 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2024-19; An Ordinance of 

Tooele City Reassigning the Zoning for Approximately 16.7 Acres of Property Located at 

Approximately 55 West 3100 North from GC General Commercial to MR-20 Multi-Family 

Residential with the condition that the applicant annexes into the North Tooele Special 

Service District.  Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, 

“Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

8. State Funded Grant Previously Funded by VOCA (Victims of Crime Act) 

 Presented by Velynn Matson, City Court Victim Advocate 

 

Ms. Matson presented the State funds for VOCA. They have been funded by the state program 

last year and were approved this year. VOCA has been able to provide extra funding for 

emergency funds.  

 

9. Ordinance 2024-16 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 6-

3-3 Regarding Service Animal Licensing Fees 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Chief Day section 6-3-3 exempts Service Animal from paying the fees. A service dog does not 

require documentation or professional training. If it is deemed dangerous, they must pay the 

animal licensing fees. The fee is $10 for a fixed fee and $30 for a dog that is not fixed.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. The Council could direct staff to remove the exemption all 

together, making all dogs equal when it comes to license fees.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2024-16 Regarding Service 

Animal Licensing Fees by striking the exemption for animal service fees. Council Member 

McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” 

and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

10. Ordinance 2024-17 An Ordinance of Tooele City Enacting Tooele City Code Section 10-

2-8 Regarding Obstruction of Streets and Sidewalks 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

 

Chief Day presented a City Code section 10-2-8 regarding obstruction of streets and sidewalks. 

The City can receive $42,000 under the homeless shelter mitigation grant. The board needs 

ordinances on camping and restricting the transfer of money or goods on the highway. Utah State 

Code outlines these items. The intention is to protect the public.  

 

The Council discussed adding additional streets and areas to the Ordinance.  

 

Council Member Gochis motioned to approve Ordinance 2024-17; An Ordinance of Tooele 

City Enacting Tooele City Code Section 10-2-8 Regarding Obstruction of Streets and 

Sidewalks including 200 West and Tooele Boulevard. Council Member Hansen seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman 

Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

11. Resolution 2024-31 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Renaming Tooele City’s 

Downtown Alliance to Tooele City Historic Main Street Commission  

Presented by John Perez, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Perez presented the renaming of the Tooele City’s Downtown Alliance to Tooele City 

Historic Main Street Commission.  

 

The Council asked the following questions: 

What are the boundaries?  

 

Mayor Winn addressed the Council. The boundary is from Utah Avenue to 100 South, Main 

street, Vine Street, and Broadway.    

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 5  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Council Member Gochis motioned to approve Resolution 2024-31; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Renaming Tooele City’s Downtown Alliance to Tooele City Historic 

Main Street Commission. Council Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion 

passed. 

 

12. Resolution 2024-44 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 

Fee in Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for U-Haul Moving and Storage 

Presented by John Perez, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Perez presented a payment of fee in lieu of water rights conveyance for U-Haul moving and 

storage. They have an estimated capital investment of $20.8 million, providing two full time 

positions and four part-time positions. The applicant is requesting 3.8-acre feet.  

 

This item was discussed in the work meeting.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2024-44; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee in Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for 

U-Haul Moving and Storage. Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion 

passed. 

 

13. Resolution 2024-45 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Accepting for Further 

Consideration the Annexation Petition of Howard Schmidt 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented an annexation petition of Howard Schmidt. This is to annex in 61 acres. 

The petition does not approve the annexation but accept the petition for further discussion and 

consideration.  

  

This item was discussed in the work meeting.  

 

Council Member Gochis motioned to approve Resolution 2024-45 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Accepting for Further Consideration the Annexation Petition of 

Howard Schmidt. Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, 

“Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

14. Condominium Plat Approval Request for Douglas Orthopedics Located at 2321 North 

400 East in the GC General Commercial Zone on 2.2 Acres  

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 6  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Aagard presented a condominium plat for the Douglas Orthopedics. It is zoned GC, General 

Commercial. The applicant would like to subdivide the building into five units. Mr. Douglas will 

maintain the main suite. The plat does establish the private ownership, parking lots, and 

landscape.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Condominium Plat Approval Request for 

Douglas Orthopedics Located at 2321 North 400 East in the GC General Commercial Zone 

on 2.2 Acres. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council 

Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” 

Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

15. Resolution 2024-46 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving and Ratifying 

an Agreement with J-U-B Engineers for Public Improvement Inspections 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented an agreement to be ratified with J-U-B Engineers for Public 

Improvement Inspections.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2024-46 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving and Ratifying an Agreement with J-U-B Engineers for 

Public Improvement Inspections. Council Member Gochis seconded the motion. The vote was 

as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion 

passed. 

 

16. Resolution 2024-50 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with Broken Arrow, Inc., for the 1000 North 100 East Intersection and Roadway 

Improvements 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented an agreement with Broken Arrow, Inc., for the 1000 North 100 East. 

This is road widening, storm and drain improvements. The bid is in the amount of $284,550.07 

with a contingency of $14,000. 

 

Council Member Gochis motioned to approve Resolution 2024-50 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with Broken Arrow, Inc., for the 1000 North 

100 East Intersection and Roadway Improvements. Council Member Manzione seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman 

Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

17. Resolution 2024-49 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 

with SFT Concrete LLC for the 2024 Tooele Valley Museum Sidewalk Project 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 7  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Cook presented an agreement with SFT concrete LLC for the installation of the sidewalk at 

the Tooele Valley Museum Sidewalk Project in the amount of $35,800. This will better connect 

all areas of the museum.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2024-49; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with SFT Concrete LLC for the 2024 Tooele 

Valley Museum Sidewalk Project. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote 

was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council 

Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The 

motion passed. 

 

18. Resolution 2024-48 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Declaring Surplus Certain 

Technology-Related Equipment and Authorizing the City Purchasing Agent to Dispose of 

Surplus Personal Property 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

 

Ms. Pitt requested the Council declare surplus a list of technology-related equipment and other 

goods from the police department.  There is an itemized list attached to the resolution which 

includes old uniforms & coats, iPads, computer towers, laptops, phones, projectors, monitors, 

cameras and holsters. The items no longer have value to the police department, are not evidence 

in a criminal prosecution, and are not lost or mislaid property in the possession of the police 

department.  The police department would like to donate the items first city-wide, then to outside 

agencies, and then dispose of what’s left. If approved, the items would be declared surplus and 

the police department can then start to disperse or dispose of the items. 

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2024-48; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Declaring Surplus Certain Technology-Related Equipment and 

Authorizing the City Purchasing Agent to Dispose of Surplus Personal Property. Council 

Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

19. Invoices & Purchase Orders   

Ms. Pitt presented the following invoices and purchase orders:  

 

Black and McDonald for final building for England Acres Lighting in the amount of $70,267.66.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve the invoices and purchase orders. Council 

Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye,” and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

20. Minutes 

There are no changes to the minutes 

 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 



 

Page | 8  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve the minutes. Council Member Hansen 

seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Gochis, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” 

and Chairman Brady, “Aye.” The motion passed. 

 

21. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 8:09pm.  

 

 

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ___ day of June, 2024 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 

 

 
 

~ e[e ~ ~-----------
Est . 1853 


	CC Packet 6-19-24
	CC Agenda.pdf
	Resolution 2024-12 Adoption of Salary Schedule.pdf
	2024-53 Budget Amendments FY24.pdf
	2024-54 Certified Tax Rate.pdf
	2024-55 Final Budget FY25.pdf
	Ordinance 2024-13 - Amending the Tooele City Personnel P&P Manual.pdf
	Resolution 2024-38 - Consenting to the Mayor's Updated Administrative Policy for Vol Firefighter Department Wellness Pass.pdf
	Resolution 2024-33 SRO Bonus for 2024-2025 School Year.pdf
	Resolution 2024-27 - URS Tier 2 Pick-Up Election Increased Amount.pdf
	2024-20 Vehicle Storage in Public ROW.pdf
	Resolution 2024-51 Public Comments.pdf
	2024-51 Public Comment Policy.pdf
	2024-51 Exhibit A - Public Comment Policy.pdf

	Resolution 2024-52 Approving Insurance Coverage for 2024-2025.pdf
	2024-52 Insurance Contract - Utah Local Governments Trust
	2024.52 Exhibit A

	WorkMeeting 6-5-24
	Business Meeting 6-5-24

	Budget Amendments 0624

